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Q. HI. HIATAP Hess I g I AIATSdiH feeicdm doird! Jnfgdl 8.

90. g 0%8-Y AT AT UPRPH! PHoi RAhe IS AT SUITT JATeled] Faerchd! Alect 90 g ARl o7
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2024 - 2025

2. 1 oot 2024 a f2. 31 7= 2025 = ST AW=N IEETA
T TG d¢ 3ATfor 9,
IiNT AUH TR,

f2.39 91 2034 STt Huetea snffe aufan ¥¢ a1 a1fifes srgaTdt, ATRag g AHT AIeT TFd AHII HaTedd HSBTeT aeft
IS ATGR HRUATH HSAT TG I SR, ATYSIT THeAT Y¢ T fes FAATIRY AN HATAD HSDTAT achi= I wafar
HATIRIA TR R,

MIAT [T HEBRITHDT IS MUl a6 & My anfor Aty wwe wgue It wfeelt ang. st sresrag:
AT HehedHT, TTESH Higd YIR0Y, FafT fAHRT IT STURTGR ATg) S} qreaTd Hv.

SIS AEHRT THaodt THE AT IRIIedT ARSI WehRI JAmETST (International Cooperative Alliance (ICA))
=T 130 aufzar g T2Ha YR ICA SR Gghr! aRee Mfor ICA TERIHT ™ RuId 3MTetet! gial. QRHﬁ%ﬁ'\"\ﬁvﬁ
Tt fig N YRT FAsuw Y SIMRIS WEPR TRYE 03 o IggTeT dauur 3. g A I §RI FRUIT 3. FGwh IFreT
STERRTET TEBR qH 034 T JHRH FRUI SATeT.

9. WRTHTEae (Paid Up Capital) : 992 31fiighd WRTHISad 4 HICT 3RIA 39,/03 /04 IR I HRIHISIATHE) ©. ¥9 &G Y4
EOTRM a13 BT . 29 I 90 TG $AB AT M. W HisaeiIer aTe R davear wend aniffes fRrda ders ame.

2. ¥redia 3 s fAet (Reserve and Other Funds): f3. 39/03 /2038 3R S wrdia feht 7 Sirer wrdta feft %. w9 @it v @
ST BICIT. AT IUHE B. € DI 94 G 18 81 fa. 39,/03 /2034 IRER Irda et 7 i1 Irefta et . 8w DI 9 RE ST
HATeTeT 3178, Xrda fryefiet SURol vqur fFeaes wmear 4% & SITaT Irdlg fefte 0% dhetett 3178, TRr™ sax Fedied ©. 9 DI 0
AT d18 g TEAT quid A 6. YU PIST Y ARG FABT FTelelT TR, dovea Iredta Fefiefter are g Tt gRférar, snfdfe whi g
T Fderes ammg. davar nffes uraT wesd oS} W Misder aRiavd wredta fRefid gy el st agar o

3. 3t : anfdfes af 2028-2Yy WeA FfR faARydS 7 TUTHS TR AR FeATS THedT SAALY FFATA ATATT . §9 BT €
AT IS FTCIe! TR, AT 2038 IRERTAT SHTEY §.3¢ % IS B AT 074 W THUI 3 . 998 P 93 TG TaeT HeiedT
SR, b SHIERIAT ST ATHIN AT AT FATRATE HET AT Hot JIAST FAeT FA FAIeTag Tt o=t
TAAULE ATV 1 AT Ho oo [T THITA q1E FTAE! IR,

St famm g - Sear SAeRET Rercg 9o 31Tt $f3aman YRUTHHR &. 4.00 ARATRiaaT SAHT faHT Sae UTH STl Te. ST
a1 [ WRAQRIAT Affes FRIGTAT UTH 81T 38, b1 3. 39,/03 /304 SRR=AT A=l JMIR ACaR 04 T TRHUT %.
40,93,84¢ / - 3T Insurance Premium STHT delell 31T8. 3MTeil 9<p | Sdtear far sifam=h vew fRafieuo Deposit Insurance
and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) IiIT 9Tadid 31TR.

AT {R&T 3T JIor1 / damens Sia sard! T a1em - Sa1 avg / SAgRIFT WeER AST-aT AT Uedeldl 3ie o WHTg /
SierRi ufcradf fawm g1 Iewa Jaiexr axma sreft Rkl awvara Aq amg. @i witadt 3 wfg=arean sraRea sneasaTa W
FHATUAS! YepY QT farged Sardl.

. ol : ATl 038 IR B. 33 DICI £ TG IAeicl! debailel ot TgaTel AT B. 99 DICT ¢ ARG GTS B+ HTE 0Y TR B.
3194 P ¥R TR FTeleh M.

Hol fawasd - Rereg 9o 31Tt $fearean aniqefes FoaigaR ard 2024 SRR 3RIHA ST FRUATT AT o YIIoT 8T TRHUT Horelt
SRAVIR SFHTOT ao% AP IRAAT b1 HTE 034 IR 9.38% THIUT I[&elel 8. a9@d Weaker Sector Fefier doiiar sHm0T
9%.93% GcIet 37T, Th UG WIAGRIAT 3N qufaed FHortard) Ay wToTeR™ Fof YRIsT dxoiae 9 delel T, arfie
3nfdfer quived 4 WHNE / WRIGRHT Fawr sl MSME g §Hfds 3 &of AIoHT WREAT Fd9 Qo T HrRIffRId Hed
ToTeRTA TqEf TR WroT, WRERY, NBFC oifar o] ¥t 3Rielel 31e STSTER CATIHTUITE JTICATE! dahell STSTERTED 9aet BT
NI 378,

Tt THIEIVT - Ao oot AT BT ATE TR U HATeTeh Wees AW F1EU AIEIeAT HIST Hei@redia Reg] Uaert S
AR,

y. faena qurwolt : FHae fRena quiolt sirfa ot ateror anfdfes af 203¥-24 a1 aufaRar 3. AigR ofs form 7 3= Fih gt
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2024 - 2025

Tog Rorcg 9 it 3f3arear AnfeefuR sicrfa damaRienT RYM TuR 6 JrHThag! SRETuRIeT Fel S R, §hd ST
arRRIeM 3MTdie, IS 3ifdie, VAPT 3ifste, CBS Source Code 3iSte, WRIRATH 3iTsie drurd Ad. Rofed davear Anfela qamigar
TP RBIA HRITfRIT PBRUIT 3MTelat 372, ITATST RBIA Uiferdt @ Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) TR SRUId iTetelt 31TR.

€. Wiﬁgﬁé’r ﬁﬁrm/w/mﬂﬁm/mﬁmamﬁwéﬁmmmmw
JBIde! YR HeledT 3Tgd. T 020 Favedl dRATT grEfiHar UPI / IMPS / Pos, Ecom / RTGS / NEFT 37eT R Digital
IR ATE HTelell AT, 7T ST &7 Physical e @R Digital @IagR 31fee g1 favid o,

I WIS T ISR AT ARIER GRIATAIT g8 ST fafor cgrdt, a9a @i 9119 rerTad gld ATATd! i ufereror ora
AT 3R, THT H Ted / WIGR ATATTENE) dBIe! ALMIABRE A FHfor FRord A 31mg. ST FadrT FHRAHT AR
Attack et €% 3M® T aTeeial IR RIEATET dddhe HRUNITS! WalaH UgitaT faeid hell ST 3R, g Cyber Crisis
Management Plan TaTR dreleT 31Tg.

W IR AT AEgdR) dai=1 @iort a1, NBFC aiear aRiaR wefa fog g, aia dae™, WReR AagRe et
TEHIT ST ARTOTRY AT SfHT FAT, AITeIIRTEN TS FROY ATARIe ST FHTVITGR W FHRIAT ANTT 37T,

0. b1 &= Artificial Intelligence @=1=TH aTaR — MY~ Digital ST Homeimed afifes cragRi=aT HEAWEY RIS YHIUITR 16
B AT AR TaTRI d AT Hoauaiel THIUGT SUTed™ d1ed 31Tg. URUTRS Haudh NUvaral Jafel Redre $id
gfgmar (Al) snfor afim affn (ML) JRE) R ST JunTell STeamaedds axelt M. Hid gigamm (Al) § dasm 9fdbT &ard
HHAUE MNYUATATS!, TRIGY FRUNTS! MO aeRATIRITS! U THTdt SURT FgUH ST MTeled 31me. Machine Learning (ML),
Deep Learning (DL) 3mfor Big Data Analysis (BDA) =TT Ugd= RISAT FHTUTER ST IR {32901 $_0l, 9IRS grerareit
MEoY SATFOT ST TAgR ATaqut Ty FATe 3MTR.

¢. AT H8& (Board of Management) : Roicg 9 3iits 3f3amear 2. 39 24 209% =T URUSGIMR 9= Board of
Management 9t TITHAT dhetel! SRIT CATHE SbedT HaTerd He®IIe 2, TR IS ST  srawTiies 3TVa 3RTeiel aTesiel 3 311 TqHUr
4 WG JMTed. LAY HS@BIedT AEHIdl el S ST W ST aaumTasl g1 g, ffd af 08—y 7ed
TATATIT HSBTEAT 93 AHT AT ST

Q. ST TR : ThedT HRUS! SMEATS T STERITad THTAD ! TR TG Berelt T TS e T TaHTAD AT T
SIRMEY TAATAR HRON ST TR, ShedT ATHUT TRATAT SfHT TS 16 FIvATedT g8 oS T HeR SIRE TAeiaR
RO Aol ATE. IR RN JTgeD/ WG AT ST R o TET A TR PRI 37Teret Mg, wiarsaryey
areTelt, fRIATIR TR TR, TR HTE! WAL T 9TRAT 6 FRUMETEd ReTeg 9 1 $3TT H8 IR TS fIvIe JUTR 31T

90. Jobdl AURTGIRITS! Jq Hfsher aiferdt aiRfes af 2023-2% Y& hetel! 31T Ted AHIGRITS! .9 G qferarm Sraae famm gorm
T RN 37T,

99. FSWM Qgfa:  31T9elt % RBI 7 9Te[d fAaiedT Financial Sound and Well Management @ W& fA@Y Ui Ra 318, PRI At
[EITT HTSBIA Marketing Tt YfHHT &I Sl HATSAD HSBM TohedT FaAIATE! AIS! Fad 1 AT Sra=adia Feledr mgd. FuaT
YIS ST AT ST,

e AT fdeTa- dhdiel 9d erar=ara wReaRieft g caawmameft srieiel Gay AgHa Higre ™ Afgeel 3med. AdeaNid A8 7 aeuR
TTESH AT § NMICAT FHATIH STt g qra M. FHATIFT i g AfRedt dae=a 919 Juarast fifdy as e lagd uwae
3TTeATe=T wfererur farfaR NI Petelt 3.

B T MR- WWWHWQEHWWWWWWWWGTWHW IS U (AT
ITIER) AT IR 7 ARfEelH, 71, WNER . fagerma qu, S99 HRUTIs 9. S R, . 9UT SIENRY ToR awd g afid s
Q. AIGHT SIGT qU g Ihd I8 AHIG J ATSH AIRAT . HEATURTG ok, AT A3RAT . UGG Has ATdt HRITEE Afor
ARigef g dobea A fRfaa AiaTe 3Rl SRIH, T ATUR T HIHBTST TTHI HRUITET JFTET T 3. ATaEd ATFaT i
fif3rera woft smeia. ar wafa sneflafe a wyrgTeaT TEMTS deaT BieaTeN AUSIT ITST JSTETT TUTAR el 3TE. TdedT o],
AR Wew g qor w9ar Tt | a1 sreger sht. Refiusmer g aviw smeR 1. sft. A+ Rgerma g T Tz SHEITd
TS A& =T, HATASD HS@BI dBIAa! ARTGef dhel ATdge ios! 99:7dd ATHR § TIaTg !

faT wraqut sregiSTelt- SrgaTe WA WEBR, IS, Steftie, arfafcis, AmMIfis 7 sar wd STl [T SiTeiedn AgeR bt
TSIRGRY, IR T FHRfad a1 aa ATgepiear wrewned aRifielf saean SamET a@g RaTa seiedr avIE [/ JadieT
RregTat HTaquf sregiotett.... !

BRI oI HERTE I HEBR W1, IEAT IASTHAR BIBHR

&



487

<&
@ WA GEH a6 T, TEUW, QO wiz oo
‘grdhd snfefss gadia’ (v72)
4. dusfieT PARTICULAR 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2025
1.|9¥™ae  Share Holder Members 19,797 20,145 20,556
2| YW1 HISa& Share Capital 20,10,92,750 20,69,05,925( 21,10,30,925
3. |TmTest @ saR At Reserves 92,55,64,800 97,93,21,198(1,05,34,38,230
4| 3 Deposit 573,65,09,761 | 652,86,96,095| 714,13,22,225
5| @Te] g 99 341 CASA Deposit 196,19,81,620 | 222,10,41,139| 246,80,95,418
6.| TTeL @ F=d 34T FHTUI%  CASA Deposit % to Total Deposit 34.20% 34.02% 34.56%
7 | St 8or Borrowings 000 000 000
8.| Iav@ Investment 317,45,46,188 | 351,94,43,136| 403,48,35,486
9 | Of which Govt. Securities & Other Securities 269,93,37,998 | 270,42,29,405| 294,28,89,634
10.| &Sf Loans & Advances 322,42,39,479 | 363,61,64,939| 375,49,29,351
11 |, St Yem % CD Ratio 56.21% 55.70% 52.58%
12.|u. @}, Q. Fof  Gross NPA 22,31,49,303| 20,81,19,773| 27,51,33,937
13.| 991 T, 9t. T. % Gross NPA % to Net Loans & Advances 6.92% 5.72% 7.33%
14 | fAcass @ Net Loans & Advances 300,10,83,996 | 338,87,45,418| 349,45,09,830
15 |fFca® T, 9. T NetNPA (6,180) [ (3,92,99,748) 1,47,14,416
16. fRcae . Y. U. % Net NPA % to Net Loans & Advances 0% 0% 0.42%
17 |¥f1. 3R. U. TR, CRAR 21,27% 20.71% 21.32%
18.|ffeass AW Profit & Loss (Net Profit) 6,42,43,463 8,22,30,158 8,25,36,095
19.[®THTeT Dividend 8% 10% 10% (g=fa)
20.|S@rateror aif Audit Class a1 a1 31
21 |90 ST3Y, UMDY HIATGY + AT Branchess 1+27 1+27 1+27
22 .|5. & Tq. F& ATM (Onsight) 9 9 8
23.|prf&@=  Area of Operation HERTY 5T HERTY 5T HERTY 5T

HATAAD HS® WHT : (Meetings of Board of Directors)
3TEAT WTEATT WATeAd: HS@BIeAT TRUT 27 AHT ST Med. 9 d gt f2d faamma g wclts wd fofg

THAA HUIT IS 3R,

HATeIdh HSS — AT SURRIAT (Board Meetings Attendance)

. q1. WATABA AT JurRrt | ar.+. AT, WATerwE! A9 SufRt
1. | 8. STFg OBSTRM &HeH, FIRAT 27 | 12.]| sf. 3maT S AT ARRIVRE &R, Faed | 20
2. | 5. oA e IRAFR, <@L AR 26 | 13.| sft. STERITEd ARG Py, WD 22
3. | sit. {Re1 Perran g, HaATAD 27 | 14. | 3i. I MR BES, HETAD 27
4. | sft. Figeid TRAVRE Ha8, HATAD 27 | 15.| <. Afgelt ARy qu, Harers 24
5. | sit. affer TaeIs qu, WaTeS 22 | 16.| sft. SRS TERE U, HATEAD 27
6. | 5. g9 qeTeRE WR, FATES (FIAA) 2 | 17.| sh. RAem AfT™ qU, FAaED 22
7. | sft. W91 3VUTATRE oI, WATAD 25 | 18.| i AR UG W, T FAAD 17
8. | sft. udtor wigar qu, wATS 19 | 19.| sit. Arecht (FYQYE) g9 9R, O3 @Oed | 21
9. | sft. fiTax g ERU®, Wl 25 | 20. | sft. wres AT QU, BRiGET Faers 25

10. | sft. e RRWT SHBUR, FATD. 25 | 21.| sft. 3ol TSI got, Briciel wereis 25
1. | ). 9T ISHIR HIBHR, FaTferaT 23 | 22.| sh. o1 ERYS daaR, TEGRER AfRBRY| 27
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2024 - 2025

i No. of i No. of
S.No.[ Type of Committee Meeting Held S.No Type of Committee Meeting Held
1. | Board of management 12 6. | Overdue and Loan Recovery Committee Meetings 04
2. | Board of Directors Meetings 27 7. | Asset Liability Committee Meetings 04
3. | Investment Committee Meetings 04 8. IT Committee Meetings 12
4. | Audit Committee Meetings 05 9. Staff Committee 01
5. | OTS Committee Meetings 04

HATHS HSBTeAT §d AN AT, WAl SURRIT THTIMSERSE IR b ATl HTHTSH TS0 HS3eaT
WAHNG : (Members) 9 F9THHTA WHYIG : (Nominal Members)

IEATS ATSTHER FUTIS &AL 768 A d18 Bl aad 357 AU o= fdea™ f2. 31/03/2025 &R A9T9E

HEAT 20556 Fahi il
f2. 31/03/2025 3R ATFHTH WHIAGTH HEAT 2117 SR, TR 519 ST Rerd Theam SRUTRR @t ornRar armfor
SAAEh! g 3770 HRUMATST 1598 STUTHT AT WHRIGH faese SRTT & FHT0T ReTd S avgd faasean HiRvITe! ST 312

Rercg Tohear URUIAR 9 TTgdiear dtean RITASRGT . 5.00 SR waear JdiaRar fRamadn
fmT g fRuifere SR hfde TR HARYN 3116 33T (DICGC) TiTThs HRUN B3I IR.

Acaef: (NETWORTH)
T 2023-24 I1 a 1qed dheht Acad 6. 95 BT 82 IRg VaS! Bldl ATHEN . 4 DI 26 TETE dTS DHRUIT Y07 JIR ST

3T A 2024-25 T JHT ot %. 100 HIET 8 ARG FTAT AT

YTsdel gIieadr : (CRAR)

IS} T AT Hisas qaiwercr Rerd dobet a1ed RS ey quf ot Mg, T fos Fof 7 Foa! Taav 7 s
ATGAIERIS SR WR 78 (Risk Weight) Rerd 3 Tier || st g w101 T 12% 39330 3MTR. 9 st [aaud a
RSS! Pt agaielt GRIa sraea™ T dovem et @ gwmoma QR saear 3. 31/03/2025 3R dar CRAR 21.32%
e 318

o : (Loans and Advances)

ol FAER §T Thed] IqATIT THE B TR, b THIAGTSAT TRT BT U fafdy wofarstr srifad doedn ied.
@Y 9 "tgH awTad! ot fig® MSME &St Qist i, Wiam ®R | g AWRISed] edredl Qa9 aedis Soa
fareromrd} SierfoTes e QST ok Bica SaNTSIhIaTS! @ Biee AR afard et Reiar e caa 2 srar wfd oot
IS R Bt oTg.

3TFCUTEIT &of : (Non - Performing Asset)

THIT &Tchies aTeumt sreuTiia dotfet uTdest € dheiRar Teg @) Rereg da 31T i3 anfor et vas fRiaeh ik
HRTIT SITEST 31T, AT TIRIYHIAR UeT ST ST FHotiwdT IHHaR A= STUAT MSS TN AHTUTTBRS 3T

o 3t SARFASE | #11eT @ 7gRTE 159 WEdhRI BIIeT I ae, ed 900 i Higa TH1TER a¥e! HRaTE 4
FHSt 3. TR S are 7 urgar Afhd HoigRiA! SIS AhaTh! vt HRT.

¥6 g doleriak The Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and
Enforcement of Security Interest Act. 2002 (SARFAESI) sicrfa axgeitan siftraR amae ered. 996 a1 drreriata
TSI AIGAT FHTUITER FRIGT HRATS & HAS! 18-

[ YhIT PoiaR AU 74 faF<l 31Tg Y, T ApaTehie ] IFhH T Sched AP DRI,
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aaa?qrq%r @1 : (Non - Performing Asset) (3TThS BrETa)
aushier BOIGR TP TFPARY (%)
frafaa @t (Standard Asset) 4172 T 34797.95 92.67%
Standard Account 3523 T 23798.95
Spacial Mention Account 0 387 T 6562.49
Spacial Mention Account 1 228 T 4026.44
Spacial Mention Account 2 34 T 410.07
q) fAafAa #of (Substandard Asset) 41 T 1177.98 3.14%
Q) [IRIT Pof (Doubtful Asset) 211 T 1546.56 4.12%
DOUBTFULL A 18 ¥ 105.91
DOUBTFULL B 41 T 631.41
DOUBTFULL C 152 T 809.24
3) ﬂ?ﬁﬂ FIIRIS Pof (Loss Asset) 1" T 26.80 0.08%
TGHUT ScATAd Hof (Gross NPA) 263 ¥ 2,751.34 7.33%
Tepur o 4435 T 37,549.29 100%
TSI FHolidie a16 /9 : (Movement in NPA) (. oaTd)
3.H. aushier 31.03.2024 31.03.2025
1 | onffe aufear goarden argeardle ot 2231.49 2081.20
2 | =re anfa sreofa seifdie ae +148.04 +3910.97
3 | =mep aufa srgeaTied axge ol (298.33) (3240.80)
4 | enRie auf srateh srgeaTdta Bt 2081.20 2751.34

Pt AHATD! : (Over Dues)

fe. 31/03/202531’@'\’@746m?6 24,60,39,088.08 =} eraThy 3R, qﬂﬁﬁmgﬁsﬁﬁﬂﬁg:ﬂmm
597.74 &g a1e o < 9 g YHaThIa THTT 6.55% 31TE. mﬁﬁﬁaaﬁgﬁmmmmmﬁﬁ PTa! AroTar
mmmwmwmmmmm HTe! AT HoiqRId! AMAPB Faa SRETa!
TEATEE 9% gD A ATel. HIE! YSATDIAR ADHATD! ARSI PRI T SRR HHT YHATH! TSI IS 9 TDTETD
I ITed. Wa@nmﬁﬁmﬁvmﬁﬂa’m@w@ﬁm ARG dbd YhdaTeh! WRVIATS! B HRATS DRI
BT, T BoieR, AR I iaT AISAT YHIUIT A% I @ aTedl. S dot AT gid ATa! ITeit Waferdi=t fua Hig gardt anfor

IMIBHEIS WY AFHATH / Tl ATehTes WRTH T T Aeprd aerd areft fawicht .

TERTSE AEHRI FAT AT 1960 Feftet e 101 TR 2. 31.03.2025 1R

S ol aYNITS! delell HRATS el TRACATTAR (%. orET)
3T 01/04/2024 T 31/03/2025 AT HISE S SIS Qg AT
quefter QTS W= TR
foTs 31/03/2024 3R 186 1049.1
Arfie Feadiiie Rieos tH fes agdt gas 0 0.00
i 31/03/2025 R AT TS I 34 797.07
forca® 220 1846.17
FIBUNT f&Tw 01/04/2024 T FATH 31/03/2025 IR Gof oI 31 311.67
TGP fATs 01/04/2024 T fATH 31/03/2025 IR 3ieraT: /Ui TS 0 33.35
Y sy AP T FTSS I 13 412.72
gorauiaTd! fileasd g 176 1088.43
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HERTSE WEHRI AT AfAFTH 960 Herd Yy () TAR AATAD HSDTA WG T ARIATSHIDB I Pot
(fR. 31.03.2025 3=R)

o | o x| o + | wom e | wwawe | S0
Fol 6. | TR AN . Hol B ol g B. :

ThRepH] ot URA!hS TSI : (One Time Settlement Scheme)

Rerd dohear anicsfe deai=ar SMYR WEPR WA HoISRIATS! TS auid U YhH! ot TRAhs FIoTT VoD
TEUTT ARRY WEHR dHHIE! SF Bl gieil. AT Ao (T 3¢ BolgRIAT 1Sf Fed 81 URg 39/03 /034 IR W
FHOIGRIAT IT JISTaT ATH YT TR, TTHD & ?,0¢,08,309 TGet NPAFHSITH g0 I HTeH! TR, Tl AHRIGIHT HuaT

die =,

HATIDPR TG : (Income Tax Provision)
&g AR 1A avf 2006-07 URIT AR FHRIGT 1961 FAF (80 P) AL TRICITHR ToheaT ScqaTar IR BR
FSTITIHTO Tohel ITEATS WA FY 2024-25 TS . 2,95,00,000/- TG eass o1 drevargdi Faa! armg.

AT SWIRET : (Statutory Audit)

[T 2023-24 AT TP FAATIROT AU FR} AT I 2024-25 ATSRITS! TG S@TARETD FgU[ B T St
37 3rIRITEH AIEE STdice, ARTYR e ATUD FSS! BIelt. ATTAR T T 2024-25 AT S@IRET quf 76+ dapdt
nffes emaT g i HHBOIER ATURIT Febt T 2024-25 WSS SWIRE af ‘3 RSST M. FexdT Irgadre

31faRa S@IRET : (Concurrent Audit)

T 2023-24 AT ATfYd AAATIRY AN AFAAT T Ao fQeaToT0r | 2024-25 ATere 3faRa eiam aRefunsindt

BRANCH NAME

CONCURRENT AUDITOR / FIRM

Head Office, Hadapsar, Extn.Counter

CHANDORKAR & LIMAYE

Loni Kalbhor, Ghorpadi, Saswad, Kharadi, Phursungi,

Manjari,,Chaufula,

A.S. DEO & CO.

Kondhawa, Undri

K P KALE & COMPANY

Koregoan Bhima, Wagholi, Shikrapur

PRIYESH JAIN

Chakan, Manchar, Alephata

KASAT & COMPANY

Sasane Nagar, Sinhgad, Uttamnagar

S D PARANJAPE & ASSO.

Chinchwad, Market Yard, Bhosari, Sadesataranali, Mundhawa

RAHUL VADHAVANE & CO.

Shirval ROHAN DESHMUKH & CO.
Vashi PRASHANT MITTAL & COMPANY LLP
Kolhapur ARN A & ASSOCIATES
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ol |AiufRre R f2. 31/03/2025 3RR (Financial Position of the Branches) (3T )
aF| JateR gl iR Pl A0 TR/ (aYer)
1. | T R 0 0| 0 0| (10,49,74,791.14)
2. | gETR 9T 52295 276,89,24,777.11 | 1126 89,10,30,732.01 7,64,37,452.63
3. | et FrouR amaEr | 13341 64,34,16,787.81 | 332 51,98,73,569.47 |  2,94,23,717.24
4. | oRvdtig e 10988 38,71,00,704.94 | 328 16,82,14,710.96 86,30,362.14
5. | WTaS SRl 5146 26,22,83,355.82 | 185 18,32,67,834.71 82,03,327.73
6. | PN o aman | 7427 19,12,34,123.81 | 100 11,91,88,942.97 72,43,405.56
7. |fiwae T am@m | 3292 15,69,92,014.63 | 68 3,51,76,360.80 2,94,687.85
8. | wrchears e 2824 13,02,17,678.53 | 147 5,02,32,494.26 18,73,077.30
9. | AAOTR 9T 6937 53,09,31,390.79 | 200 19,22,81,404.78 1,15,61,933.08
10. | Joar X A 2835 15,26,04,849.43 | 107 9,48,45,590.62 47,74,537.81
1. | Rige s e 1589 8,83,09,93244 | 69 3,02,14,663.86 15,075.24
12. | @it o 1861 10,73,55,287.98 | 119 9,08,00,977.59 42,14,845.28
13. | = o 1717 5,13,26,819.67 | 102 10,23,76,837.02 10,74,458.83
14. | aiger o 1170 8,56,17,766.52 | 55 12,75,63,607.69 40,81,190.37
15. | igar o 1570 12,65,60,343.86 | 92 8,55,34,445.45 20,08,398.70
16. | gt e 4469 36,06,50,283.94 | 185 11,72,61,785.86 1,01,50,401.81
17. | S8t e 1548 13,30,19,427.90 | 42 6,94,69,309.55 35,30,484.91
18. | amaeft e 905 7,24.66,950.78 | 87 10,14,35,650.70 18,11,680.85
19, | WIRRT e 768 4812782438 | 63 7,30,88,545.80 (8,82,662.82)
20, | WTSRTERT T3t AT | 2804 23,86,40,402.76 | 158 9,75,22,092.50 57,60,830.39
21. | ANt 911 e 3807 21,63,99,874.70 | 430 23,38,45,083.21 89,67,858.30
22. | SUHTR @ 879 3,76,5591452 | 41 6,18,89,620.69 2,25,311.11
23. | TRTepTqR < 498 11,61,91,615.05 | 54 9,29,64,053.69 30,90,539.31
24, | Rras amen 782 5,65,50,558.80 | 66 4.85,84,857.10 (23,21,364.25)
25, | ¥R < 750 2,54,46,699.23 | 59 3,86,76,208.84 82,415.37
26. | JrweT ST 888 442,07,683.05 | 88 3,79,91,536.76 (20,29,969.68)
27. | Tef-dt qad emE| 456 8,62,08423.00 | 65 4,68,14,150.42 8,79,511.75
28. | PICEIYY I 601 2,28,80,733.29 | 67 4,47,84,283.78 (15,90,620.48)

THuT 132147 | 714,13,22,224.83 | 4435 | 375,49,29,351.09 8,25,36,095.19
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AVTACTATS! © AHRASHT 6 2024- 25mao‘|?-natﬁw-o°raaiﬁv:rqaa€ 2,33,000/- SUIT TS, THT A9TASTAT
IRIY dURIHT WISt 8. 4,02,500 /- Y 0T 3Tt

Torde faemeif 3re (7 2024 - 25) : T 2024 3 AT T S AT A TRAR 75% R
e 0T UTKT dheledT WHTAGTSAT UTeTH AT 6. 1,72,000/- QAT 3ATS.
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g 10dr g 12 &

3fl. IRE TR U IR REDR

e AT Rkl TR @&
9 P. W IAUTATE AR 10th 93.50% 5,000/-
2 P. SAHQT WAl TR 10th 93.00% 5,000/-
3 P. S XH 993 12th 90.17% 5,000/-
8 %. i oA e 12th 83.50% 5,000/-
4 3. Rigt diue Se 12th 82.50% 5,000/
TorEd faemeff QRpR 3. 10 & Yy | D. At A BT 3,000/-
a1 A, qreaT AT =B g | . o Wfeg HoiR 3,000/-
q | . 3T ToreT gt 3,000/- v | . AR g g 3,000/-
2 . IrfaRTST AT HIFUR 3,000/- ¢ | . TorEar LT U 3,000/-
3 | o. 9a==d AT g 3,000/- R | . siavh gaa e 3,000/-
g | . smach s g 3,000/- 30 | . smavfl oaR™ Hrefieax 3,000/-
gy | . weria dfda Tegor 3,000/- 39 | . 3 Ioig MHSHR 3,000/-
& | . 30w whe w8® 3,000/- 32 | . Rar vt fAFR 3,000/-
o | . dpdt s TR 3,000/- 33 | . smaoh gHer g 3,000/-
¢ | ®. fRem AF BIR 3,000/- 3% | . ya g epaA 3,000/-
R | =. W STaumIeT HEFAR 3,000/- 34 | . AYT ATFIg HSADR 3,000/-
90 | . 9T fAT ey 3,000/- Torad faemeff QRepR 5. 12 6
qq . ST TOTLT MTIHR 3,000/- 3% | . <hef wchier @O 3,000/-
92 | . T FaARTST HIBHR 3,000/- 30 | o, G dATeAdg IS 3,000/-
93 | T. o1 g f=ret 3,000/- 3¢ | . PIfiies AHATY TRIHATS 3,000/-
aw | . afrspr g Tamars 3,000/- 3R | . Ui jIgE 9@ 3,000/-
Qy | . MRAT ATHAT AT 3,000/- 80 | . AUIC HAIY AR 3,000/-
g | P. *AIH g e 3,000/- 89 | . FgoId ToreT AT 3,000/-
o | P. AEpd ufey e 3,000/- 8 | P. IS ISigHATS THT 3,000/-
¢ | P. maf AT o 3,000/- 83 | . Al feramm gar 3,000/-
ag . JUTTSH ThT1eT ARBI 3,000/- ¥ | . ICORT IS NAR 3,000/-
0 | . A sorewzAT @ R 3,000/- 8Y | 3. faa SHe M 3,000/-
9 | P. A5ia AfRy A 3,000/- 8% | 3. sifdenst ufey Maris 3,000/-
N . YT AT BTS 3,000/- BO | 5. IoTaY BNk sREBS 3,000/~
I | P. Mg g TS 3,000/- 8< | 3. ATE Ioig MTHSHR 3,000/-
/¥ | P. FUT WIS B 3,000/~ 8% | . ST WIS RIS 3,000/-
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o fasmoft : (Profit Distribution)

W 2024-25 AIEATT 969 ©. 8,25,36,095.19 AT fcqes THT HIeiel 3RIT 0 2023-24 AT RRIeesd w1
%. 473.43 AT %. 8,25,36,568.62 FHT AHT FAHTTUIRITS Susey g

T favmoft |99 ; 2024-25

dusii® (Particular) 2024-25

ATt aufen feresa AwT 1473.43
Tcy, quT=T AP % 8,25,36,095.19
A frvmiardt v Rrews Tw % 8,25,36,568.62
fafefagia mroTedt 4% FEIY (Statutory Reserve Fund) % 2,06,35,000.00
fager GenfAes At 90% MO (Additional Statutory Reserve Fund) Z 82.55.000.00
TRTSTo! FIdiR™ (General Reserve Fund Other than Gangajali) 2 10,40,000.00
3R At (Building Reserve Fund) Z 1,00,00,000.00
STHI (Dividend) (0% ) % 2,10,00,000.00
darsTH fasera A (F|UThieRRoT) (Technical Fund) Z 25.00,000.00
AYRIS BT At (Member Welfare Fund) Z 10,00,000.00
jaauggs AqHaA A€} (Investment Fluctuation Reserve Fund) % 75,00,000.00
ISR GRETT fAelt (Cyber Security Reserve Fund) ¥ 5,00,000.00
fAasus At (Election Reserve Fund) Z 5.00,000.00
'\3an q@lﬂﬁ fAreht (Golden Jubilee Reserve Fund) ¥ 90,00,000.00
AT g pHArR ufereror e} (Staff and Director Training Fund) ¥ 3,00,000.00
HHARYT Hearur A (Staff Welfare Fund) Z 3,00,000.00
gaieT auiNaTSt foreetas A% (Balance profit C/F to Next year) Z 6,568.62

TR (Total) < 8,25,36,568.62

MR :

[T 03%-2Y WIHT dhd TG IWIRYS & T 31 3f-s sRigew a1ee srplee, AFYR T SwEmaRenr qecita quf &3 orga ar
SEIRE BT §hd Al ANee™ $S TTdes i TR MUR ATEId. dbd e AR S@URES THIg! digds AUfeds
SETIRET B! quf FH dhw ARfge F. TTTES ATAL! TN ATHRY ARG, THT dhd THoaIs W As@lhe, dfdHede, Fegar
T THTT HHT UTUTT S I3 HIICT e QU BT Hed TES TTIE! AT STHRY eI, g0t Riegr A7 We. daw srRige
o A7 W JIfABHRY W AEdR! TS NS Tedh H> ATES ATIE! IMUR.... 195w, Y. . v 3. gegars Toawit FhIed 1.
f35; AR I IBAL oF WERT B3 ThT IJMABRYT T HHARY I ARG FHT HgPH FS TWES FID MR | ThogT MG SR
ATGBIHIE! b¥ TEPR He ATEES T=Iale.. ! HAToHD HSH Wd WS Tl TAT BB AIS™ AehR g ARG hes Iraes st
HFt TATIRE STHRY 3R, §hY W WHWE, WieR, fafiae g 3dfier I g wew 9% ATt Ao wear FS w@idid # st
AR, THY w7 PR T FHaT= AfRed % I TR AIRSS STEEER) AT IR UTSH TMEe o FASTUT Higd™ U 3R
T rRigETdG fdy d@1, 7aqe srfed, THYERAR TeIfeRT el afiRT T6d Ao Hga™ $o JHage dide ATHR
3TN

wfdy TRIMERTY TGP 91, IGHT ISR BIBHR
3TegEl

g0
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ECkIC] TG HEhR ok (65 TSUT, GUI. — ¢
NAME OF THE BANK SADHANA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., HADAPSAR, PUNE.- 28
T AT gxl . |, /¥, am wirde, Ju-HeTR AT, TSUER, Jul -3¢
HEAD OFFICE ADDRESS S. No. 225/4, Shivam Complex, Pune - Solapur Road,
Hadapsar, Pune - 28.
TR St N wie A. ¢, et 7. Wi-§, AR UTeh 2134, T4 Uidte T,
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE ADDRESS TSI, YUI-3¢
Plot No.1, Sector No. C-6, Amanora Park Town, Tupe Patil Road,
Hadapsar, Pune-28
frauft faten / Aauft shwtes 10.06.1975 PNA. BNK. 246
DATE OF REGISTRATION /REGISTRATION NO.
fereg <o aear AT o foAes 3. 9. . TH. TAE. 20w Ul. f@.2¢.0%.2%0w¢
Licence No. of Reserve Bank and Date A.C.D. M. H. 105 P. DATED 28.04.1978
HEEE JURISDICTION YU HERTE TSI MAHARASHTRA STATE
feies (Date) : 31.03.2025 ® in Lakhs)
frreren wraiesa & vren we ARG oI TFHU TOTAL
i CHES
NO. OF BRANCHES INCLUDING CONTROLLING | ,,feadOfices BRAN
OFFICES 1 27 28
|u™EEd Membership fraftm W Regular Members 20,556
A 99E@E Nominal Members 2,117
FHS WA HIET® PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL 2,110.31
e st RESERVE FUNDS 10,534.38
= = CURRENT 3,806.21
DEPOSITS Td SAVINGS 20,874.75
ged TERM 46,732.26
&S ADVANCES dRUil SECURED 33,971.67
feA@Ruft UNSECURED 3,577.62
3TMHA & % PRIORITY SECTOR 72.34%
ga® TSt % WEAKER SECTOR 19.12%
ST st BORROWING gut 9. #eA. |g. sf&. PDCC BANK
1. A Ug. sk MSC BANK
W INVESTMENTS g1, T 98, & MSC BANK 500.00
gut f31. WeA. WE. =ik PDCC BANK 310.00
TN U@ GOVT. SECURITY 29,428.90
TR T[AaUEh OTHER INVESTMENT 10,109.60
oTehaTeh! OVERDUES 2,460.39
ST giequT St AUDIT CLASSIFICATION ‘o1
amifeier autdies e T 825.36
NET PROFIT OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR
URUT Bk TOTAL STAFF 197
Wb "igae WORKING FUNDS 86,320.05

%
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

FORM NO. N-1
[See Section 81 and Rule 69(3)]
REPORT OF THE AUDITOR OF CO-OPERATIVE BANK
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members,

Sadhana Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
225/4, Shivam Complex,

Pune - Solapur Road Hadapsar,
Pune - 411028

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS A STATUTORY AUDITOR

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Sadhana Sahakari
Bank Ltd., which comprise the balance sheet as at 315t March 2025, the statement of profit
and loss for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information incorporated in these financial statements of the Bank along with its
Branches audited by us for the period 1t April, 2024 to 31st March 2025.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance
with Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (A.A.C.S.)
and RBI Guidelines. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance
of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the applicable Standards by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and under the MCS Act / BR Act / RBI guidelines. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the standalone financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Banks's preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures thatare

ASSOCIA TS
. S

H.0.: 501,502,503; Satyam Apartment, Wardha Road, Dhantoli, Nagpur-440012. Ph. : (0712} 2444
Mobh.N0.7709012025 E-mail : kamathnduragkar@kndca.com

B.O. Office No. 3, Bldg., No.1, Ajay Apartments, Senapati Bapat Road, Shivajinagar, Pune-411016
E-mail : kamathnduragkar@gmail.com

R
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appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
effectiveness of the bank’s Internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Bank’s Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us and subject to our remarks in Part A, B, C of the report, the aforesaid financial accounts

together with the notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act,

1949 (A.A.C.S.) as well as the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act 1960, in the manner so

required for the bank and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India: except for the matters stated in “Basis for qualification”

para as above & subject to our comments in Part ‘A’, ‘B’ and ‘C’ of our report.

i)  Inthe case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31t March, 2025;

ii) Inthe case of the Statement of Profit & Loss of the profit for the year ended on that date;
and

iii) Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY MATTERS
The Balance Sheet and the Profit & Loss Account have been drawn up in Form of
Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the provisions of the Section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 read with provisions of the Maharashtra C-operative Societies
Act, 1960 and Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961.

SUBJECT TO ABOVE BASIS FOR QUALIFICATION, WE REPORT THAT:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be
satisfactory.

ii) The transactions of the bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers
of the Bank.

iii) The returns received from the offices and the branches of the Bank have been found

adequate for the purpose of our audit.
c’“RTERED Accoum““/

23
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In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply
with applicable Accounting Standards except AS 22- Deferred Tax Assets/ Liability.

We further report that:
Subject to our comment in Part ‘A’, ‘B’ and ‘C’ of our report;

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to
be satisfactory.

ii)  In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns
adequate for the purpose of our audit have been received from the branches/offices.

iii)  The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow dealt with by this report, are
in agreement with the books of account and the returns.

iv)  The accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with those let down by
accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to banks except
for the non-compliance of AS 22.

v}  Thereports on the accounts of the branches audited by us / branch-auditors have been
dealt with in preparing our report in the manner considered necessary by us.

vi)  For the year under audit, the bank has been awarded “A” classification.

For, KND & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 112180W

AN D & ASS CIATES
+ -
CHARTERED ACCOUNTt‘“‘/

pu?

/

CA Sumit Agrawal
(Partner)
M. No. 165871

Date: 25/06,/2025

Place: - Pune
UDIN: -25165871BMJCAV4002

2%



487

2024 - 2025

@ WY WEHT T ., TEAW, QU wfiw s

Employee Benefits - AS - 15 (Revised)

Bank has contributed Rs. 94,01,805 /- towards Provident Fund.

b. Bank has opted Group Gratuity Scheme of LIC of India to comply with AS 15. Bank pays premium
of these schemes as conveyed by LIC.

c. Inthe current year. Rs.10,00,000/- towards Group Gratuity Scheme are debited to profit and loss
account related to the currentyear.
d. Onthe basis of actuarial valuation conveyed by Ranade Professional Services (Fellow - Institute of
Actuaries of India) as of 31.03.2025.
e. Actuarial Assessment of Gratuity fund as on 31.03.2025 is as under. )
(X in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars Gratuity | Leave Encashment
i) Discount Rate 6.80% 6.80%
i) Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.25% -
iii) Changes in present value of obligations (PVO)
PVO at the beginning 421.66 237.65
Interest Cost 27.94 15.11
Current Service Cost 29.35 22.84
Benefits paid (67.15) (55.70)
Actuarial (gain) loss on obligations (14.76) 27.09
PVO at the End 426.56 246.98
iv) Changes in fair value of Plan Assets (FVPA)
FVPA at the beginning 450.19 --
Expected Return on Plan Assets 30.51 --
Contributions 8.33 --
Mortality Charges & Taxes 0.00 --
Benefits Paid (67.15) --
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 2.53 --
FVPA at the end 424 .41 --
V) Amount recognised in Balance Sheet
Present Value of obligations 426.56 246.98
Fair Value to Plan Assets 424.41 --
Assets / (Liability) (2.15) (246.98)
Vi) Expenses recognised in profit and loss account
Current Service Cost 29.35 22.84
Interest Cost 27.94 15.11
Expected Return on Plan Assets (30.51) --
Net Actuarial (gain) / loss (12.23) 27.09

U
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f2. 31/03/2025 o

31/03/2024 Hisaet g ¢uit  Capital & Liabilities 31/03/2025
25,00,00,000.00 | 1) 4T {isger Share Capital 25,00,00,000.00
3Tfeshd W |igaa Authorised Share Capital
( Sredshl ®.25 = 1,00,00,000 W)
25,00,00,000.00 | 1,00,00,000 shares of Rs. 25/- each 25,00,00,000.00

20,69,05,925.00

20,69,05,925.00

G W {T8aet Paid up Share Capital
(IhT ®. 25 = 84,41,237/- W)
(84,41,237/- shares of Rs. 25/- each)

21,10,30,925.00

21,10,30,925.00

97,93,21,198.15

2) TSt g 3o fAeft Reserve & other Res. Funds

105,34,38,230.15

35,72,54,028.82

A) TATTSIAT Statutory Reserve Fund (Gangajali)

41,05,02,136.82

3,10,36,991.08

B) gt it Building Fund

1,08,31,991.08

1,21,06,468.56

C) =TSt FHeRtor it Dividend Equilisation Fund

0.00

24,74,19,521.05

D) T i ot et
Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve

22,57,19,521.05

10,689.98 E) faepra feft Development Funds 10,689.98
5,25,360.27 | F) ©HQ 1441 Charity Funds 5,25,360.27
20,74,801.27 G) @1 Toehtd T Branch Development Funds 20,74,801.27
2,42,116.12 H) 3TTcied @ar=d =l Contingency Fund 2,42,116.12
40,44,171.00 ) ST NSleg (TNTTSTed! ST ) 1,95,00,820.56
General Reserve fund (Other than Reserve Gangajali)
15,12,091.00 J) |uTEg e et Member Welfare Fund 17,04,591.00
5,99,73,750.00 K) Tdeveh 31aqead et Inves. Fluctuation Fund 6,99,73,750.00
10,99,77,500.00 L) T[deveh S0 L Inves. Depreciation Reserve Fund | 10,99,77,500.00
3,96,50,053.00 M) TIfia shetfatiel aiqe 3,96,50,053.00

Provision against Standard Assets

2.21,46,503.00 N) SHIFTRISIE %E Computerization Fund 2,45,46,503.00
6,03,47,206.00 | O) Sra1 TElla el Additional Statutory Reserve Fund 6,85,64,449.00
32,80,000.00 | P) HaTc® g Taeh e fHeft 32,80,000.00
Director & Staff Training Fund
94,09,947.00 Q) femy TrElta freft st 94,09,947.00
Special Reserve Fund (as per IT Act)
27,00,000.00 | R) fi=euk ¢t Election Fund 31,00,000.00
65,00,000.00 S) TrreR gran et Cyber Security Fund 70,00,000.00
30,10,000.00 T) Interest Provision Reserve 30,10,000.00
61,00,000.00 U) Golden Jubilee Fund 91,14,000.00
0.00 V) Bad and Doubtful Debts Res 2024 3.47.00.000.00
652,86,96,095.25 | 3) SdT 9 37 Wit Deposits & Other Accounts 714,13,22,224.83
430,76,54,956.40 | A) Ted 39 Term Deposits 467,32,26,806.44
3,45,86,09,949.65 | 1) SAf&dTd 39 Individual Deposits 385,15,96,050.87
84,90,45,006.75 2) TEhTl TEAT Other Soc. Deposits 82,16,30,755.57
184,53,65,650.50 B) S<Id WTd_Saving Deposits 208,74,74,647.93
182,84,65,849.66 | 1) =AMFdTd 39 Individual Deposits 206,72,85,245.55
1.68.99.800.84 2) Tghil &A1 Other Soc. Deposits 2,01,89,402.38
37,56,75,488.35 C) =ITef 39 Current Deposits 38,06,20,770.46
36.86.28.325.77 1) SAfeaTa 39 Individual Deposits 37,19,16,314.31
70.47.162.58 2) TEHRI TEAT Other Soc. Deposits 87,04,456.15
000 | 3) 9ca Hdcica 31 Matured Deposits 0.00
771,49,23,218.40 |gdiet TR 840,57,91,379.98

%
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@ h’ ’ ’ ¢ 2024 - 2025
dTdd< 9= Balance Sheet

31/03/2024 ottt g Joft Assets & Receivable 31/03/2025

351,79,577.78

1) @ g peitel fareeted Cash and Bank Balance

2,36,60,951.78

2,75,19,977.78

A)Ug freetes Cash In Hand

2,01,15,851.78

76,59,600.00 | B)u. &1. uq f3rges ATM Cash Balance 34,45,100.00
0.00 | C)umsht W, . wH f3rges Micro ATM Cash 0.00
0.00 | 2) Rereg 9 31w gfeawiter are 3t 6,00,000.00
0.00 Current Balance with Reserve Bank Of India 6,00,000.00

41,94,55,564.90

3)gaR JepIdlel |Tel 3dt (C/A Bal. with Other Bank)

45,00,11,613.98

10,47,96,425.50

1. Current Balance with DCC

4,74,27,202.90

1,08,05,603.63

2. Current Balance with MSC Bank

9,08,626.72

22,68,33,346.79

3. Current Balance with National Bank

25,94,78,647.61

7,66,45,883.46

4. Current Balance with Commercial Bank

14,18,09,931.39

3,74,305.52

5. Current Balance with Scheduled / Urban Co-Op. Bank

3,87,205.36

0.00

4) HTTUIT 31T 3T AT [Heurm=ar 34t

0.00

Money at Call and Short Notice

0.00

5) YRT HiSgeTel SIRAATE! YAV

0.00

Investment in Govt. Shares Capital

15,000.00

6) WEPRI [XATA URT Co-Op. Bank Shares

15,000.00

5,000.00

1) HENTE TST Hg. s foT. g3, MSC Bank Ltd.Mumbai.

5,000.00

10,000.00

2) qui g1 7.98. % f1.PDCC Bank Ltd.

10,000.00

351,94,43,136.41

7) JAEU[E g gaa 39T Investment & Fixed Deposits

4,03,48,35,485.56

296,29,05,384.41

37) TAEUk Investments

3,18,31,22,127.56

270,42,29.404.72

A)THT T Investment In Govt.Securities & T. Bill

2,94,28,89,634.00

24,46,05,000.00

B) Si-sqHYTT a9 Investment in Bonds

23,46,05,000.00

1,40,70,979.69

C) W=33Td %S Taaveh Inves. in Mutual Funds

56,27,493.56

55,65,37,752.00

&) 3= sichdies Had 31 Fixed Deposits

85,17,13,358.00

10,00,000.00

A) fSreer 7.9g.d% f1.FD with PDCC Bank Ltd.

3,10,00,000.00

13,00,00,000.00

B) TENIY U Ug.&h fe5 ;418 FD with MSC Bank

5,00,00,000.00

7,00,00,000.00

C) TFRIha sehidid aavs FD with National Bank

13.19,28,688.00

18,03,00,000.00

D) IS Sehidid Taaveh FD with Scheduled Co.op Bank

36,03,00,000.00

17,52,37,752.00

E) SHRISTS Sehldies Taaveh FD with Commercial Banks

27,84,84,670.00

363,61,64,939.33

8) @of Loans & Advances

375,49,29,351.09

63,82,79,350.80

A) 379 geaehst Short Term Loans

74,77,21,444.63

0.00 | TRE 37T dcdd dRUMER Govt. Securities & others similers 0.00
61,96,79,105.70 | dmu1 sl Secured Loan 74,77,21,444.63
0.00 | 3= a1 Other Securities 0.00
1,86,00,245.10 | feramor smfeaehl Unsecured Loans 0.00
71,56,164.02 | Tkt 2reharehl of which Overdues 7,48,06,447.16
52,78,112.04 | ¥kt Gurfra & sfed of which Doubtful Debts 35,48,139.12
13,89,214.68 | € = Loss Loan 13,89.214.68
42,95,13,398.95 | B) HeawW Yad st Medium Term Loans 40,21,74,763.16
0.00 | Trg 3791 dcdH dRUMER Govt. Securities & others similers 0.00
40,00,89,814.86 | amur sl Secured Loan 36,98,68,513.05
0.00 [ 37=1 dru1 Other Securities 0.00
2,94,23,584.09 | femramor Sfideh! Unsecured Loans 3,23,06,250.11
5,95,79,622.49 | ardehl 2ehaTehl of which Overdues 5.06.15.337.77
4,78,09,457.61 | 9t ErRfid @ ga of which Doubtful Debts 3,82,84,048.88
12,17,446.25 | ISId sl Loss Loan 11,80,723.90
761,02,58,218.42 | Uit UMITaR 826,40,52,402.41

29
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2024 - 2025

2. 31/03/2025 ¥

31/03/2024 Uisaer g of Capital & Liabilities 31/03/2025
771,49,23,218.40 | arfier a=TaS— 840,57,91,379.98
0.00 |4) aTetet ot Borrowings 0.00

2,37,26,265.00

5) S} a¥teT 0T =TT Interest Payable on Deposits

2,35,90,354.00

11,44,68,612.30

6) A0 Uxg agA I HIeiA GTST

Overdue Interest Reserve

11,56,97,683.20

14,08,39,292.41 | 7) sa= IUI Others Payable 12,00,86,519.36
2,91,59,461.14 1) o= 93t Bills Payable 68,51,392.85
3,05,712.00 2) fes&I€s 2 Dividend Payable 3,47,370.00
1,35,99,616.00 3) fafasy GG @Td Other Provisions 1,34,20,950.64
8,34,781.92 4)TATeRT vTS 3T8e8TH Locker Rent Advance 9,64,665.68
12,46,500.00 5)37ffee Y <01 Audit Fee Payable 13,33,350.00
31,325.00 6)3N3TH 3T Shares Suspense 26,325.00
31,16,695.68 7)31= <ufl Other Payable 16,19,933.00
6,30,00,000.00 8)3TTIeht aldq 11-12 d 23-24 IncomeTax Provision 6,45,00,000.00
3,37,300.00 9) 3 U1 Income Tax Payabale 2,07,500.00
17,36,716.00 10)wfersa faats et Provident Fund 14,89,390.00
2,33,47,379.00 11) Tgeh FTecteh W TR aqg 2,28,43,493.00
Leave encashments provision
3,300.00 12)amHHT |9TEE T Nominal Member Fee 5,700.00
15,000.00 13)fesE 3™ma @ Oction Suspense 0.00
20,490.49 14)se T HiwE ISTA 21,758.84
Bank Guarantee Commission Payable
2,400.00 15)9a31 i 3T Entrance Fee Suspense 1,900.00
29,82,308.22 16)31. €. TH. 43isA T.D. S. Payable 32,35,374.00
40,575.00 17 )sTaET=RL <01 Professional Tax Payabale 35,950.00
5,47,169.00 18) Creditors Retention 6,18,039.00
(678.40) 19) Deaf Amount Remittance (24,556.06)
1,445.00 20) TSl Sfiea St PMBY Jeevan Jyoti 1,870.00
7,71,765.02 21) Sfiu@dt gui GST Payable 13,44,667.67
(12,34,442.14) 22) Electronic GST Payable (15,51,561.54)
8,784.00 23) Reverse Charge Mechanism GST Payable 2.53,621.18
9,65,689.48 24) amfef3tes=m W= Cost of Process 8,96,347.02
0.00 25) Penal charges payable 9.52.674.56
0.00 26) Loan charges payable 6.90.364.52
822,32,552.43 | 8) I dIeT W (Profit and Loss Account) 8,25,36,568.62
0.00 il dTe3«erIHI0 %1 Profit for last year 0.00
0.00 ST A% d1eUil less(-) Profit Distribution 0.00
2394.43 T¥Teetep %7 Balance of profit 473.43
8,22,30,158.00 31ferep =Te] ST AT Add (+) Current year Profit 8,25,36,095.19
1,04,835.00 | 9) ariaR 9IMET @EER @I (Inter Branch Tran. Afc) 0.00
807,62,94,775.54 | YHhUT TOTAL 874,77,02,505.16
396,53,698.77 Disclosure in Notes to Accounts 31/03/2025 3,15,11,717.02
69,80,976.00 1) Bank Guarantees Payable as per contras 68,01,529.00

1,00,88,237.27

2) Deposit Education & Awareness fund

1,20,43,438.02

2,25,84,485.50

3) Bills Received / Sent for Collection

1,26,66,750.00

& T 3t s IIRIve
AL repicew TS o uRerd o
Th. 3R. TH. 999¢0 Seeg,

SRATA
HeR H. 165871 (UIER)

AU, TG AT TG SRR AR,

UDIN:25165871BMJCAV4002 Date - 25-06-2025

¢
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2024 - 2025
dId€< U3% Balance Sheet

31/03/2024 fSratht g Joft Assets & Receivable 31/03/2025

761,02,58,218.42 | AR UGS 826,40,52,402.41
256,83,72,189.58 | C) fat wea &t Long Term Loans 260,50,33,143.30
0.00 | T 37a ded® dRUTeR Govt. Securities/others similer 0.00
226,09,03,218.27 AT s Secured Loans 227,95,77,267.89
0.00 31F dIUT Other Securities 0.00
30,74,68,971.31 ferramr sfEasht Unsecured Loans 32,54,55,875.41
11,95,29,012.77 AT 2haTehl of which Overdues 12,06,17,303.15
13,68,43,445.80 91 TR S of which Doubtful Debts 11,28,23,171.27
1,10,204.20 §2Id sl Loss Loan 1,10,204.20

17,99,77,192.68

9) =TT VT Interest Receivable

19,51,31,122.15

11,45,96,602.30

A) haltaiie T Interest on Loans & Advances

11,56,97,683.20

R Int. On 1g?vt.asgzﬁrities & Depgsits!m Other Banks 7,94,33,438.95

10,21,62,171.00 [10) STFT 9 (T9RT TSI STTdT) 12,82,19,197.00

Land, Building & Premises (Less Depreciation)
5,01,88,293.58 [11) Ss%ci®, B, fsaast, fBRE™T (zom = s 4,91,46,186.25
Dead Stock Furniture, Fixture, Fittings (Less Depreciation)

13,37,08,899.86 | 12) AR I Other Receivable 11,11,20,855.35
3,99,967.00 | A) 2fet®H, @se feuifse Tele., Elect. Deposits 3,99,967.00
16,41,188.92 | B) 3-hH Zad IEITd AW Income Tax TDS Rec. 34,95,181.81
10,09,28,994.00 | C) 3T 3R Advance Income Tax 10,09,28,994.00
31,10,370.00 | D) 3R Ju7 Other Receivable 15,86,124.00
36,53,132.19 | E) 31Ts @d Prepaid Exepenses 55,34,574.66
1,79,699.38 | F) TH.U%.Ud.5998R NFS Transaction GL 0.00
(30,56,326.18) | G) 37™1.wx.U1.vd.=¥@&R IMPS Transaction GL (6,54,545.74)
10,31,505.78 | H) Sft.w@. &1, Iu GST Receivable 4,61,445.19
14,472.00 [ 1) Reverse Charge Machanism GST Receivable 1,33,552.98
4,676.00 | J) BBPS Transaction GL 20.46
2,76,65,000.00 | K) Capital Working Progress 0.00
(18,63,779.23) | L) gﬁﬁ.am. qgg’ UPI Transaction GL (30,26,110.65)
0.00 | M) NFS Issuer Transaction GL (10,10,470.00)
0.00 | N) NFS Acquire Transaction GL 13,79,500.00
0.00 | O) RGCS Issuer (4,28,337.44)
0.00 | P) Penal Charge Receivable 9,53,136.56
0.00 | Q) Loan Charge Receivable 6,96,564.52
0.00 | R) Legal Recovery Charges 6,71,258.00

0.00 | 13) SATARAET TAER @A Interbranch Transaction Account 32,742.00

807,62,94,775.54 |YHUT TOTAL 874,77,02,505.16

Previous Year Dec. 2023

Contingency Liabilities Under Section 12 as per Calender Year

Current Year Dec. 2024

82,50,183.46 Opening balance of amount transferred to DEAF 95,48,054.59
12,97,871.13 Add amount transfer to DEAF during the year 18,85,841.38
0.00 Less amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.00
95,48,054.59 Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1,14,33,895.97
oA TG W #f}. g9 SR IREIR Y. ST HIRM PHeH
TS AP JuTeger eI

R
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f2. 31/03/2025 2

31/03/2024

@d Expenditure

31/03/2025

30,39,37,799.17

1) 34t aRieT ST Interest Paid on Deposits

36,54,60,120.86

30,39,37,799.17

A) 3dt T AT Interest Paid on Deposits

36,54,60,120.86

12,37,86,912.00

2) qgeh TR ¥ vfasy fAef

Salaries Allowances & Provident Fund

12,14,77,709.00

11,02,16,235.00

A) W9 TR Salaries & Allowances

11,10,75,904.00

95,41,294.00 | B) wfdsg fafg feh Provident Fund 94,01,805.00
39,99,222.00 | C) Ju T=gget Group Gratuity 10,00,000.00
30,161.00 | D) Stipend to Trainee Staff 0.00
3,76,440.00 | 3) WIS H5& B T W 4.29.600.00
Director Meeting Fee & Allowances T
4,00,81,217.73 | 4) 413, &=, dior, famm
Rent, Rates, Taxes, Electricity Charges Insurance & etc. I I
2,72,286.10 | 5) gt B 9 PIE T 6,25,981.10
Legal Adviser Fee & Court Exps.
6,30,481.98 | 6) TuTel, AR, gREAA!
Postage, Telegram, Telephone DU
19,27,650.28 | 7) 3rEie Y Audit Fee 22,35,088.98
1,47,32,359.32 | 8) 9RT Depreciation 1,60,85,334.46
20,73,949.33 | 9) TCFRY, BUTS, SIfRRIa @d Stationary, Printing exps 22,90,223.10
16,11,077.89 A) TSR, BUTS Stationary, Printing Exp. 14,62,012.14
4,62,871.44 B) STTfaxTar @ Advertisement Exp. 8,28,210.96
52,37,052.56 | 10) S@WTer 9 oIl §. Maintenance & Repairing etc. 59,54,908.54
0.00 | 11) =Term=T fasht AreT Loss on Sale of Assets 0.00
0.00 | 12)"RepRI W fAhichis drer 0.00
Loss on Sale of Govt. Security ’
1,22,158.00 | 13)¥aTcid HS® WHT @ Board Meetings Expenses 88,146.00
2,91,55,482.57 | 14)3aR @d (Other Expenses ) 3,23,85,857.74
2,90,03,722.57 A) SR @d - Other Expenses 3,23,76,572.74
1,51,760.00 B) dotiaiel A€ - Rebate on Loan 9,285.00
3,30,00,000.00 | 15)feft TReg Provision 4,25,00,000.00
50,00,000.00 A) gfsa 9 woira et tEg e

Provision For Doubtful Debts (NPA)

1,30,00,000.00

2,80,00,000.00

B) 3TRISHT TG 31T ¥ J¥—3Y
Income Tax Provision Year 24-25

2,95,00,000.00

8,22,30,158.00 | 16) fAeas T (ATReTTHS o) 8.25.36.095.19
Net Profit transfer to Balance Sheet T
63,75,63,947.04 UgHUT TOTAL 71,08,22,194.69
¥ T & oFs smRiveq AU, TG AT TG SRR AR, _
e Frepice WA ora uRerd g SRATE ol gRUTS daaw
T®h. 3R, TH. 999¢0 S&g, HeR H. 165871 (UIER) HEIGRIGR MfeHR

UDIN:25165871BMJCAV4002 Date - 25-06-2025
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2024 - 2025
HA%BT—dIeT U=leh Profit & Loss Account
31/03/2024 I Income 31/03/2025
60,38,07,420.22 | 1) @i g JaauhlaRtal TSI 66,96,32,525.21
Interest on Loan & Investment
38,86,02,111.06 | A) dotfaier aTsT 41,60,05,343.74
Interest Received on Loan & Advances
21:52,05,309.16 | B) JeuHrerter =t 25,36,27,181.47
Interest Received on Investment
10,09,845.26 | 2) P g gSUMas Commission & Exchange 12.00.803.36
5,97,381.66 | 3) fegies Dividend 8,23,316.35
2,43,88,785.19
4) 3R I9— Other Income 2,80,67,593.47
8,70,793.23 A) |THR TS Locker Rent 9,52,377,53
2,35,17,991.96 B) $ax Icu= Other Income 2,71,15,215.94
20,52,232.00 | 5) HreM«T faghicier BT Profit on Sale of Assets 93,42,066.30
90,262.00 A) Profit on Sale of Property 1,49,866.30
19,61,970.00 B) Profit on Sale of Govt. Sec. 91,92,200.00
0.00 C) Profit on Sale of Bonds 0.00
0.00 D) Profit on Long Term Investment Gain 0.00
57,08,282.71 | 6) TG IR Provision Reverse 17,55,890.00
SireT et aRag w_a (fRegiss)
0.00 1. Excess Provision Written Back (Dividend) 0.00
2. Income Tax Provision Revers 17.55.890.00
57,08,282.71
63,75,63,947.04 URUT TOTAL 71,08,22,194.69
v arer aigT W Y. yaTg iR IRER Y. TNP JBIRM PHeH
CEKCICE JuTegE e
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2024 - 2025

Capital and Liabilities

Schedule

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024

Capital 1 21,10,30,925.00 20,69,05,925.00
Reserves and Surplus 2 1,13,59,74,798.77 | 1,06,15,53,750.58
Deposits 3 7,14,13,22,224.83 | 652,86,96,095.25
Borrowings 4 0.00 0.00
Other liabilities and provisions 5 25,93,74,556.56 27,91,39,004.71
Total 8,74,77,02,505.16 | 807,62,94,775.54
Assets

Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 2,42,60,951.78 3,51,79,577.78
Balance with banks and money at call and short notice 7 1,30,17,24,971.98 97,59,93,316.90
Investments 8 3,18,31,37,127.56 | 296,29,20,384.41
Advances 9 3,75,49,29,351.09 | 363,61,64,939.33
Fixed Assets 10 17,73,65,383.25 15,23,50,464.58
Other Assets 11 30,62,84,719.50 31,36,86,092.54
Total 8,74,77,02,505.16 | 807,62,94,775.54
Contingent liabilities 12 3,15,11,717.02 3,96,53,698.77
Bills for collection

Particulars Schedule [As on 31.03.2025 |As on 31.03.2024
l. Income . . .
Interest earned 13 66,96,32,525.21 |  60,38,07,420.22
Other income 14 4,11,89,669.48 3,37,56,526.82
Total 71,08,22,194.69 63,75,63,947.04
Il. Expenditure

Interest expended 15 36,54,60,120.86 30,39,37,799.17
Operating expenses 16 22,03,25,978.64 21,83,95,989.87
Provisions and contingencies 17 4,25,00,000.00 3,30,00,000.00

Total

62,82,86,099.50

55,53,33,789.04

lll. Profit/Loss

Net profit/loss(-) for the year

8,25,36,095.19

8,22,30,158.00

Profit/loss(-) brought forward 473.43 2,394.43
Total 8,25,36,568.62 8,22,32,552.43
Appropriations 0.00 0.00
Transfer to statutory reserves 0.00 0.00
Transfer to other reserves 0.00 0.00
Transfer to Government/proposed dividend 0.00 0.00
Balance carried over to balance sheet 0.00 0.00

Schedule 1 - Capital

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024

Ill. For Other Banks

Authorised Capital (1,00,00,000/- shares of Rs. 25 each)
Issued Capital (84,41,237/- shares of Rs. 25 each)
Subscribed Capital

Called-up Capital

25,00,00,000.00
21,10,30,925.00
0.00
0.00

25.00,00,000.00
20.69.05.925.00
0.00

0.00
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Schedule 2 - Reserves and Surplus

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024|

|. Statutory Reserves

49,15,76,532.82

42,97,11,181.82

Opening Balance

42,97,11,181.82

40,72,28,625.82

Additions during the year

6,18,65,351.00

2,24,87,000.00

Deductions during the year

0.00

4,444.00

Il. Capital Reserves

38,19,10,447.33

37,96,58,766.33

Opening Balance

37,96,58,766.33

33,41,20,886.33

Additions during the year

12,12,26,494 .56

4,58,23,920.00

Deductions during the year 11,89,74,813.56 2,86,040.00
lll. Share Premium 0.00 0.00
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00
Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00

IV. Revenue and Other Reserves

17,99,51,250.00

16,99,51,250.00

Opening Balance

16,99,51,250.00

18,42,15,288.00

Additions during the year

1,00,00,000.00

50,00,000.00

Deductions during the year

0.00

1,92,64,038.00

V. Balance in Profit and loss Account

8,25,36,568.62

8,22,32,552.43

Total (1,IL111,1V and V)

1,13,59,74,798.77

106,15,53,750.58

Schedule 3 - Deposits

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024

A.l. Demand deposits

38,06,20,770.46

37,56,75,488.35

(i) From banks

0.00

0.00

(ii) From others

38,06,20,770.46

37,56,75,488.35

Il. Savings Bank Deposits

2,08,74,74,647.93

184,53,65,650.50

lll. Term Deposits

4,67,32,26,806.44

430,76,54,956.40

(i) From banks

0.00

0.00

(ii) From others

4,67,32,26,806.44

430,76,54,956.40

Total (I, Il and Il)

7,14,13,22,224.83

652,86,96,095.25

B. (i) Deposits of branches in India

7,14,13,22,224.83

652,86,96,095.25

(i) Deposits of branches outside India

0.00

0.00

Total

7,14,13,22,224.83

652,86,96,095.25

Schedule 4 - Borrowings

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024

|. Borrowings in India 0.00 0.00
(a) Reserve Bank of India 0.00 0.00
(b) Other banks 0.00 0.00
(c) Other institutions and agencies 0.00 0.00

Il. Borrowings outside India 0.00 0.00

Total (I and I1) 0.00 0.00

Secured borrowings included in | and Il above - Rs 0.00 0.00

Schedule 5 - Other Liabilities and Provisions

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024

|. Bills payable

68,51,392.85

0.00

Il. Inter-office adjustment (net)

0.00

1,04,835.00

Ill. Interest accrued

13,92,88,037.20

13,81,94,877.30

IV. Others (including provisions)

11,32,35,126.51

14,08,39,292.41

Total

25,93,74,556.56

27,91,39,004.71
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Schedule 6 - Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024

I. Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes)

2,36,60,951.78

3,51,79,577.78

1. Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6,00,000.00 0.00
(a) in Current Account 6,00,000.00 0.00
(b) in Other Accounts 0.00 0.00

Total (I and 1)

2,42,60,951.78

3,51,79,577.78

Schedule 7 - Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024

l. In India

130,17,24,971,98

97,59,93,316.90

(i) Balances with banks

130,17,24,971,98

97,59,93,316.90

(a) in Current Accounts

45,00,11,613.98

41,94,55,564.90

(b) in Other Deposit Accounts

85,17,13,358.00

55,65,37,752.00

(i) Money at call and short notice 0.00 0.00
(a) with banks 0.00 0.00

(b) with other institutions 0.00 0.00

Total (i and ii) 130,17,24,971,98 97,59,93,316.90
Il. Outside India 0.00 0.00
(i) in Current Accounts 0.00 0.00
(ii) in Other Deposit Accounts 0.00 0.00
(iii) Money at call and short notice 0.00 0.00
Total (i, ii and iii) 0.00 0.00

Grand Total (I and I1)

130,17,24,971,98

97,59,93,316.90

Schedule 8 - Investments

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024

|. Investments in India in

318,20,77,783.56

296,17,12,978.41

(i) Government Securities & T. Bill

294,18,30,290.00

270,30,21,998.72

(ii) Other approved securities 0.00 0.00
(iii) Shares 15,000.00 15,000.00
(iv) Debentures and Bonds 24,02,32,493.56 25,86,75,979.69
(v) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures 0.00 0.00
(vi) Others Unamortised securities premium (HTM) 10,59,344.00 12,07,406.00
Total 318,31,37,127.56 | 296,29,20,384.41
Il. Investments outside India in 0.00 0.00
(i) Government securities (including local authorities) 0.00 0.00
(ii) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures abroad 0.00 0.00
(i) Others investments (to be specified) 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00

Grand Total (I and 1)

318,31,37,127.56

296,29,20,384.41

Schedule 9 - Advances

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024

A. (i) Bills purchased and discounted

0.00

0.00

(ii) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand

79,51,80,595.77

65,11,66,372.60

(i) Term loans

295,97,48,755.32

298,49,98,566.73

Total

375,49,29,351.09

363,61,64,939.33

B. (i) Secured by tangible assets 0.00 0.00
(ii) Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 0.00 0.00
(i) Unsecured 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00
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C.l. Advances in India

2,63,05,65,658.18

252,21,23,041.47

(i) Priority Sectors

2,63,05,65,658.18

252,21,23,041.47

(i) Public Sector 0.00 0.00
(iii) Banks 0.00 0.00
(iv) Others 0.00 0.00
Total 2,63,05,65,658.18 | 252,21,23,041.47
C.ll. Advances outside India 0.00 0.00
(i) Due from banks 0.00 0.00
(i) Due from others 0.00 0.00
(a) Bills purchased and discounted 0.00 0.00
(b) Syndicated loans 0.00 0.00
(c) Others 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00

Grand Total (C.l and II)

2,63,05,65,658.18

252,21,23,041.47

Schedule 10 - Fixed Assets

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024|

|l. Premises

12,82,19,197.00

10,21,62,171.00

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

10,21,62,171,00

10,77,27,968.00

Additions during the year 3,27,05,000.00 0.00
Deductions during the year 3,894.00 0.00
Depreciation to date 66,44,080.00 55,65,797.00

. Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)

4,91,46,186.25

501,88,293.58

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

5,01,88,293.58

466,25,850.01

Additions during the year 90,13,023.00 1,27,59,280.89
Deductions during the year 6,13,875.87 30,275.00
Depreciation to date 94,41,254.46 91,66,562.32

Total (I and 1)

17,73,65,383.25

15,23,50,464.58

Schedule 11 - Other Assets

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024|

I. Inter-office adjustments (net) 32,742.00 0.00
Il. Interest accrued 19,51,31,122.15 17,99,77,192.68
I1l. Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 10,09,28,994.00 0.00
IV. Stationery and stamps 0.00 0.00
V. Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 0.00 0.00

VI. Others *

1,01,91,861.35

13,37,08,899.86

Total

30,62,84,719.50

31,36,86,092.54

* In case there is any unadjusted balance of loss the same may be shown
under this item with appropriate foot-note

0.00

0.00

Schedule 12 - Contingent Liabilities

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024

I. Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 0.00 0.00
1. Liability for partly paid investments 0.00 0.00
I, Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 0.00 0.00
IV. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents 68,01,529.00 69,80,976.00

(a) In India 68,01,529.00 69,80,976.00

(b) Outside India 0.00 0.00
V. Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 0.00 0.00

VI. Other items for which the bank is contingently liable

2,47,10,188,02

3,26,72,722.77

Total

3,15,11,717.02

3,96,53,698.77
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Schedule 13 - Interest Earned

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024

|. Interest/discount on advances/bills

41,60,05,343.74

38,86,02,111.06

Il. Income on investments

25,36,27,181.47

21,52,05,309.16

I1l. Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter-bank funds 0.00 0.00
IV. Others 0.00 0.00
V. Total 66,96,32,525.21 60,38,07,420,22

Schedule 14 - Other Income

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024

I. Commission, exchange and brokerage 12,00,803.36 10,09,845.26
1. Profit on sale of investments 91,92,200.00 19,61,970.00
Less: Loss on sale of investments 0.00 0.00
I1l. Profit on revaluation of investments 0.00 0.00
Less: Loss on revaluation of investments 0.00 0.00
IV. Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets 1,49,866.30 90,262.00
Less: Loss on sale of land, buildings and other assets 0.00 0.00
V. Profit on exchange transactions 0.00 0.00
Less: Loss on exchange transactions 0.00 0.00
V1. Income earned by way of dividends, etc. from subsidiaries/companies 8,23,316.35 5,97,381.66
and/or joint ventures abroad/in India
VIl. General Provision Written Back 0.00 0.00
VIII. Income tax Provision Reverse 17,55,890.00 57,08,282.71

IX. Miscellaneous Income

2,80,67,593.47

2,43,88,785.19

Total

4,11,89,669.48

3,37,56,526.82

Schedule 15 - Interest Expended

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024

I. Interest on deposits

36,54,60,120,86

30,39,37,799.17

Il. Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ Inter-bank borrowings

0.00

0.00

Ill. Others

0.00

0.00

Total

36,54,60,120,86

30,39,37,799.17

Schedule 16 - Operating Expenses

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024

I. Payments to and provisions for employees 12,14,77,709.00 12,37,86,912.00
Il. Rent, Rate & Taxes 1,37,10,685.58 1,29,09,976.42
1I. Electricity Expenses 34,78,281.85 32,03,188.96
IV. GST Input Tax (Unclaimed) Expense 35,69,714.04 40,47,171.73
V. Printing and stationery 14,62,012.14 16,11,077.89
VI. Advertisement and publicity 8,28,210.96 4,62,871.44
VII. Depreciation on bank's property 1,60,85,334.46 1,47,32,359.32
VIII. Director's fees, allowances and expenses 4,29,600.00 3,76,440.00
IX. Auditors - fees and expenses (including branch auditors) 22,35,088.98 19,27,650.28
X. Law charges 6,25,981.10 2,72,286.10
Xl.. Postages, Telegrams, Telephones, etc. 5,87,482.51 6,30481.98
Xll. Repairs and maintenance 59,54,908.54 52,37,052.56

Xlll. Insurance

1.74.06,965.74

1.99,20,880.62

XVI.. Other expenditure

3.24,74,003.74

2,92,77,640.57

Total

22,03,25,978.64

21,83,95,989.87

Schedule 17 - Interest Provisions and Contingencies

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024

I. Provision For doubtful Debts(NPA) 1,30,00,000.00 50,00,000.00
Il. Income Tax Provision for Year 2023-2024-2025 2,95,00,000.00 2,80,00,000.00
I1l. Investment Depriciation Fund 0.00 0.00

Total

4,25,00,000.00

3,30,00,000.00
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- For the year For the year
Particulars Amount Rs. ended 311%’/2025 Amount Rs. ended 31/%'/2024
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities . .
Net Profit before tax 8,25,36,569 8,22,30,158
Adjustment for
Depreciation on properties plant & equipment 1,60,85,334 1,47,32,359
Amortization of premium on securities 1,48,062 1,48,062
Profit on sale of securities (91,92,200) (19,61,970)
Provision for Income Tax 2,95,00,000 2,80,00,000
Provisions for Bad & Doubtful Debts 1,30,00,000 50,00,000
Profit / Loss on sale of PPE (2,64,942)) (90,262)
Reversal of excess provision (17,55,890) (57,08,283)
Investment depreciation fund - -
Dividend received 8,23,316 (5,97,382)
Nominal member fee & entrance fee & other transfer to General reserve 3,07,810 3,19,164
Member Welfare fund (1,92,500) (2,78,000)
4,84,58,991 3,95,63,689

Operating Profit before working capital changes 13,09,95,559 12,17,93,847
Adjstments for
Decrease / (Increase) in Investment (51,55,40,411) (34,50,30,011)
Decrease / (Increase) in Advances (11,87,64,411) (41,19,25,460)
Decrease / (Increase) in Borrowings - -
Decrease / (Increase) in Deposits 61,26,26,130 79,21,86,333
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Assets 1,15,75,302 14,19,222
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities (2,88,94,755) (1,86,70,541)
Increase / (Decrease) in Interest Payable (1,35,911) 39,04,268
Increase / (Decrease) in Overdue interest provision 12,29,071 1,50,55,934
Increase / (Decrease) in Interbranch Transaction 72,093 (87,904)
Increase / (Decrease) in Interest Receivable (1,51,53,930) (2,07,75,729)

(5,29,86,822) 1,60,76,112
Cash generated from / (Used in) Operations 7,80,08,738 13,78,69,959
Income Tax Paid (2,95,00,000) (2,80,00,000)
Net Cash flow from operating activities (A) 4,85,08,738 10,98,69,959
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Dividend Received (8,23,316) 5,97,382
Profit on sale of Investment 91,92,200 19,61,970
Purchase of Fixed Assets & Capital Work in Progress (4,13,65,196) (1,28,19,267)
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets - -
Net Cash flows from / used in investing activities (B) (3,29,96,312) (1,02,59,916)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of share capital during the year 41,25,000 58,13,175
Net cash flows from/(used in) financing activities (C) 41,25,000 58,13,175
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C 1,96,37,426 10,54,23,218
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 45,46,35,140 34,92,11,922
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 47,42,72,566 45,46,35,140
*Comprises of
Cash 2,36,60,952 3,51,79,577
Cash at bank 45,06,11,614 41,94,55,563
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315t MARCH 2025 AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT
AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARCH 2025

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The financial statements of the bank have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India. The Bank prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the
accounting standards issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), to the extent applicable,
and applicable statutory provisions under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 & Maharashtra State Co-operative
Societies Act, 2002. The MCS Rules 1961, circulars & guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from
time to time and current practices prevalent in the co-operative banking sector in India.

1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION:
The financial statements are prepared by following the Going Concern concept on historical cost convention under
accrual system of accounting expect as otherwise stated and conform to the statutory provisions and generally

accepted accounting principles prevailing within the banking industries in India. The accounting policies adopted
in the current year are consistent with those of previous year except otherwise specified.

The accounting policies with regards to revenue recognitions, Investments and Advances are in conformity with
the prudential accounting norms and guidelines issued by RBI from time to time.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements are in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, it
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Although, these estimates are based on management's best
knowledge of current event and actions, actual results could differ from this estimates. Any revision of the
accounting estimates are recognised prospectively in the current & future period. Management is of the view that
the estimate used in preparation of these financial statement are prudent and reasonable.

3. ACCOUNTING FORINVESTMENTS (AS-13):
a) Categorisation of Investments:

In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the bank classifies its investment portfolio into the following two
categorises:

i. Held To Maturity:

Securities acquired by the bank with the intension to hold till maturity.

iil. Available for Sale:

Securities which do not fall within the above category are classified as available for sale.
b) Classification of Investments:

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, investments have been classified under four groups as
required under RBI guidelines - Govt. securities, Shares of Co-operative Bank, Mutual Funds, Bonds of PSU and
Others. Bank decides the category of each Investments at the time of acquisition and classifies the same
accordingly. Shifting of securities from one category to another is done once in a year, if any, with approval of
Board of Directors.

c) Valuation of Investments:
i. Held To Maturity:

These investments are carried at their acquisition cost. Any premium on acquisition is amortised over the balance
period to maturity, with a debit to Profit & Loss Account. The book value of securities is reduced to the extent of
amount amortised during the relevant accounting period.

ii. Available for Sale:

All securities in this category is valued at the Market Price at the end of each quarter and the net resultant
depreciation in each classification is recognised in the Profit & Loss Account. Net Appreciation, if any, isignored.

In case of share & bonds and other investments, the scrip-wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of Govt.
Securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the price list published by RBI or the prices
periodically declared by PDAI jointly with FIMMDA for valuation. In case of un-quoted Govt. Securities, market
price or fair value is determined as per the rated published by FIMMDA / FBIL.

Units of Mutual Funds are valued at the lower of Cost and Net Asset Value provided by the respective Mutual Funds
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ili. Broken period interest paid / received on debt instruments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage,
commission, etc. pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

Profit in respect of investments sold from HTM category is included in profit on sale of investment and adhoc
amount is transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve as an appropriation of profit.

4. ADVANCES:

In accordance with guideline issued by RBI, advances have been classified as Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful
and Loss assets and required provision is made on such advances as per the norms issued by RBI from time to
time. Write-offs, if any are charged to BDDR provision. Recovery in write-off accounts is accounted as income.

The overdue interest in respect of Non-Performing Advances is provide separately under “Overdue Interest
Reserve” as per the directives issued by the RBI.

5. REVENUE RECOGNITION (AS-9):
a) Income from Advances:

As per RBI directives in respect of accounts classified as Standards, interest is recognised on accrual basis as and
when the same is earned; income from Non-Performing Assets is recognised on realisation and in case of
advances the Recovery Department of the bank, the recoveries in the accounts are first appropriated towards
Charges, Penal Interest, Interest and Principle Outstanding.

The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Advances is disclosed as “Overdue
Interest Reserves” as per RBI directives.

b) Income from Investments:

Interest income from Investments is recognised on time proportion basis considering the face value of
investment and the rate applicable.

Profit on sale on Investments are recognised on actual receipt basis.

Dividend received from shares of co-operative and other institutions and mutual funds are accounted on receipt
basis.

c¢) Commission on Bank Guarantee is proportionally recognised over the period of Bank guarantee. Locker rent,
loan processing fees and interest received on tax refund are accounted on cash basis.

d) In pursuant to RBI guidelines the interest payable on overdue term deposits is provided on accrual basis at
savings bank rate.

6. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION (AS-10):

a) Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost net of depreciation. Cost include incidental direct expenses incurred
on acquisition of assets.

“"Computer Hardware & Computer Software” are depreciated at straight-line method.

Fixed Assets except freehold land are depreciated at the rates considered appropriate by the Management as
under -

b) Depreciation of Fixed Assets
The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the basis of methods and rates as mentioned below:

Sr. . Rate of Method of
No " Particulars Depreciation Depreciation
1 Furniture & Fixture & Dead stock 10% WDV Method
2 Vehicles 15% WDV Method
3 Computers 33.33% Straight Line Method
4 Office Equipment’s 15% WDV Method
5 Building 10% WDV Method
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Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during the year is charged to the entire year if the asset is purchased and
retained for 180 days or more; otherwise it is charged at 50% of prescribed rate, if the assets are sold prior to the
year end after retaining for 180 days or more, depreciation is charged at 50% of the prescribed rate.

7. EMPLOYEES' BENEFITS (AS-15):
a) Contribution to provident fund is charged to Profit & Loss Account based on contribution to the Govt. Scheme.

b) The bank has opted for Group Gratuity Scheme and Group Leave Encashment cum Life Assurance cover for
employees. Bank's Liabilities towards defined benefit schemes are determined on the basis of actuarial
valuation made at the end of financial year.

8. ACCOUNTING FORTAX ONINCOME (AS-22):

Provision for current tax is made as per the applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, on the basis of
taxable income for the year ended 31st March, 2025.

9. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT ASSETS & CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

Net Profit is disclosed after making all material provisions and contingencies which include adjustment to the
value of Investment, write-off of Bad Debts, provision for advances, provision for taxes and other contingencies.
Contingent Liabilities are not provided for but are only disclosed by way of notes.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed
continually.

10. OPERATING LEASES (AS-19):

Operating leases where the bank's lessor effectively retain substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of
the leased terms are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the
statement of Profit & Loss over the lease term.

11. Previous year's figures are re-grouped or re-arranged (whenever necessary) to confirm to the presentation
of the current year.

B. DISCLOUSERSASPERACCOUNTING STANDARDS:
1. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 18

The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Maharasthra State Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and there
are related parties transactions requiring disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 issued by the ICAI other
than Key Management Personnel of the Bank for the FY 2024-25.

List of related parties and nature of relationships where control exists:

Name of the party Nature of relationship

2. DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 24.

The bank, during the financial year 2024-25, has not discontinued any of its business activities / operations
which resulted in discharging of liabilities and realisation of assets and no decision has been finalised to
discontinue a business activity.

3. INTANGIBLE ASSETS: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 26
Details of computer software assets in accordance with AS 26 on Intangible Assets issued by ICAI are as

under:
Particulars Amount (INR. In Lakhs)
Opening Balance as on 01.04.2024 21.58
Add: Addition during the year 2.72
Less: Depreciation 11.14
Closing Balance as on 31.03.2025 13.16

4. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 28

As required by Accounting Standard on “Impairment of Assets” issued by ICAI, there is no impairment
of assets of the bank which is not provided for.

30
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2024 - 2025

RBI/DOR/2021-22/83, DOR.ACC.REC. NO.45/21.04.018/2021-22 updated on 03/07/2025.
Disclosure in Financial Statements - 'Notes to Accounts'

1) Regulatory Capital (Information to the extent applicable to UCB is given)
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares

b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares

C).....

Sr. No. Particulars 31/3/2025 31/3/2024
i) | Paid up share capital and reserves@ (net of deductions, if any) 7931.19 7474.29

ii) | Additional Other Tier 1 Capital 0.00 0.00

iii) | Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 7931.19 7474.29
iv) | Tier 2 capital 1237.37 1116.04

v) | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 9168.56 8590.33

vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 43010.62 4147512

vii) | CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 21.32% 20.71%

reserves as percentage of RWAs@

viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 18.44% 18.02%
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.88% 2.69%
x) | Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 21.32% 20.71%
xi) | Leverage Ratio* NA NA
xii) | Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c¢) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 41.25 58.13

xiv) | Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, of which; NIL NIL

Give list as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, perpetual
debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also specify if the
instruments are Basel Il or Basel lll compliant.
xv) | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which NIL NIL
Give list as per instrument type (perpetual non- cumulative preference shares,
perpetual debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also
specify if the instruments are basel Il or basel Ill complaint.
A) UCB May Disclose as Under
31/3/2025 | 31/3/2024
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year
of which:
NIL

3%
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2) Asset Liability Management

a) Maturity Pattern of Certain Items of Assets and Liabilities as on 31/03/2025 (Amount in ¥ Lakh)

31D Over Over Over Over Over
Dav 1 2to 8to 15to ¢ ays [, Months | 3 Months |6 Months| 1 year 3 years Over Total
y 7 Days | 14 Days |30 Days M c:\ th andupto| andupto| andup | andup [ andup | S5years ota
ONtS 13 Months | 6 Months| to 1 Year|to 3 years| to 5 years

Deposits 66.19| 683.84 | 5002.26 | 1249.48 | 1529.04 | 2682.59 | 5207.05 |19441.33 | 33978.52 649.65| 923.27 |71413.22
Advances 1475.40 3.04| 31997 69.84| 446.30| 384.74| 1891.70 | 4721.45 | 4056.33 | 9400.24 | 14780.24 | 37549.29
Investments 0.00 0.00 | 3158.73 | 2722.63 0.00 | 4290.89 | 5282.00 | 1628.01 | 1136.60 696.10 | 21433.54 140348.50
Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign currency assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign currency liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Maturity Pattern of Certain Items of Assets and Liabilities as on 31/03/2024 (Amount in ¥ Lakh)

31 Davs Over Over Over Over Over
Day 1 2to 8to 15to to ¥S 1 2 Months | 3 Months |6 Months| 1year | 3years | Over Total
7Days (14 Days |30 Days |, nths| 2nd up tof and up to| and up andup | andup | 5years
ONNS| 3 Months | 6 Months| to 1 Year [to 3 years| to 5 years
Deposits 75.99| 534.93 [2810.28 | 3023.78 1801.09| 1800.81 | 5407.69 | 7966.88 | 40484.24 51210 | 869.17 | 65286.96
Advances 1012.49 940 8236 21.94| 15858 1313.33| 921.83 | 4393.48 | 5544.31| 7602.78 | 15301.14 | 36361.64
Investments 0.00 0.00| 796.32 | 400.00 0.00| 260223 | 3165.40 | 1221.81 | 1260.01 | 1547.67 | 24201.14 | 35194.58
Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign currency assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign currency liabilities 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Investments - a) Composition of Investment Portfolio 31-03-2025 (Amount in ¥ Lakh)
Investments in India (A) Investments outside India (B)
Govern- Other Shares Deben- |Subsidiaries| Others Total Govern- | Subsidiries| Others Total
ment Approved tures and/or joint invest- ment and/or invest- Total
Securities | Securities and ventures ments | Securities joint ments Invest-
Bonds inIndia | (including | ventures outside ment
local India (A+B)
authorities)

Held to Maturity . . . . . . . . . . . .
Gross 16454.80 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 16454.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 16454.95
Less: Provision for non-performing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments (NPI)
Net 16454.80 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 16454.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 16454.95
Available for Sale
Gross 12974.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 12974.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 12974.10
Less: Provision for depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
and NPI
Net 12974.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 12974.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 12974.10
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
and NPI
Net 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 29428.90 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 29429.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 29429.05
Less: Provision for non-performing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments
Less: Provision for depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
and NPI
Net 29428.90 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 29429.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 29429.05

EX
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2024 - 2025

As at ....(previous year balance sheet date) 31-03-2024 (Amount in ¥ Lakh)
Investments in India (A) Investments outside India (B)
Govern- Other Shares | Deben- |[Subsidiaries| Others Total Govern- | Subsidiries| Others Total
ment | Approved tures | andfor joint invest- | ment andjor invest- Total
Securities | Securities and ventures ments | Securities [ joint ments | Invest:
Bonds inIndia | (including | ventures outside ment
local India (A+B)
authorities)
Held to Maturity . . . . . . . . . . . .
Gross 11742.79 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 11742.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 11742.94
Less: Provision for non-performing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments (NPI)
Net 11742.79 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 11742.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 11742.94

Available for Sale

Gross 15299.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 15299.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 15299.50
Less: Provision for depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
and NPI

Net 15299.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 15299.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 15299.50
Held for Trading

Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
and NPI

Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 27042.29 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 27042.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 27042.44
Less: Provision for non-performing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments

Less: Provision for depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
and NPI

Net 27042.29 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 27042.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 27042.44

b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve (Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particulars 31/3/2025 31/3/2024
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments . .
a) Opening balance 1099.77 1099.77
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 1099.77 1099.77
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 599.74 742.38
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 100.00 50.00
c) Less: transfer to BDDR 0.00 192.64
d) Closing balance 699.74 599.74
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments in AFS and HFT/Current Category 4.67% 3.92%
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2024 - 2025

d) Non - SLR Investment Portfolio

i) Non - Performing Non - SLR Investments (Amount in ¥ Lakh)
Sr.No. Particulars 31/3/2025 31/3/12024
a) | Opening balance 2586.76 2781.42
b) | Additions during the year since 1st April 7.55 5.34
c) Reductions during the above period 191.99 200.00
d) | Closing balance 2402.32 2586.76
e) | Total provisions held 0.00 0.00
ii) Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments (Amount in ¥ Lakh)
Extent of Private Extent of ‘Below Extent of Exte'nt of
Amount Placement Investmeqt_ ‘Unra?e.d’ ‘Unlls.teid’
Sr. Issuer Grade’ Securities| ~ Securities Securities
No. 31-03-2025 | 31-03-2024 [31-03-2025| 31-03-2024 [31-03-2025 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2025 31-03-2024)31-03-2025) 31-03-2024
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
a) [ PSUs 1247.16 | 1247.16 | 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
b) | Fls 298.55| 298.55 | 0.00( 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00
c) | Banks 300.20 | 300.20 | 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ( 0.00 [ 0.00 ( 0.00
d) | Private Corporates 500.14 | 740.85 | 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 [ 0.00 [ 0.00
e) | Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00( 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
f) [ Others 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00( 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 [ 0.00
9) gg;‘;jjci?aqigg'd towards 0.00 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00]| 0.00]| 0.00
Total 2346.05 | 2586.76 | 0.00 | 0.00 ( 0.00 (| 0.00 ( 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00

e) Repo transactions (In face value terms):
Transaction during the year NIL (P.Y.Nill)

f) Government Security Lending (GSL) Transaction (in market value terms):
Transaction during the year NIL (P.Y.Nill)

3%
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4. Asset Quality

a) Classification of Advances and Provisions Held As on 31/03/2025
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(Amount in T Lakh)

34

Standard Non-Performing
Total Sub Total Non-| Total

Standard | Stan- [Doubtful| Loss | Performing

Advances| dard Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs . . . . . .
Opening Balance 34280.45 | 154.72(1899.31|27.17 | 2081.20 | 36361.65
Add: Additions during the year 517.50 |1023.26 0.00| 0.00| 1023.26 | 1540.76
Less: Reductions during the year* 0.00 0.00| 352.75| 0.37| 353.12 353.12
Closing balance 34797.95 [1177.98 [1546.56 | 26.80 | 2751.34 | 37549.29
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provisions (Excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 396.50 15.4712431.55|127.17 | 2474.19 | 2870.69
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 0.00| 106.32] 23.68( 0.00| 130.00 130.00
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing balance of provisions held 396.50 | 121.79(2455.23|27.17 | 2604.19 | 3000.69
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 -0.06| 0.00 -0.06 -0.06
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00 0.00| 147.21| 0.00| 147.21 147.21
Less: Reductions during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00| 147.15| 0.00| 147.15 147.15
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Add: Additional provisions made during the year NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Less: Amount drawn down during the year NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Closing balance of floating provisions NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-off accounts NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ prudential NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL

written-off accounts during the year

Closing balance NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Ratios (in percent) 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 7.33% 572%
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.42% 0.00%
Provision coverage ratio 94.65% 100.00%
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4. Asset Quality

a) Classification of Advances and Provisions Held As on 31/03/2024
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2024 - 2025

(Amount in T Lakh)

3%

Standard Non-Performing
Total Sub Total Non-| Total

Standard | Stan- [Doubtful| Loss | Performing

Advances| dard Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs . . . . . .
Opening Balance 30010.90 | 370.40(1833.67|27.42 | 2231.49 | 32242.39
Add: Additions during the year 4269.55 0.00| 65.64| 0.00 65.64 | 4335.19
Less: Reductions during the year* 0.00 | 215.68 0.00( 0.25( 215.93 215.93
Closing balance 34280.45 | 154.72(1899.31|27.17 | 2081.20 | 36361.65
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provisions (Excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 396.50 37.04(2167.09|27.42 | 2231.55| 2628.05
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00| 264.46| 0.00| 264.46 264.46
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 0.00| 21.57 0.00| 0.25 21.82 21.82
Closing balance of provisions held 396.50 | 15.47(2431.55|27.17 | 2474.19 | 2870.69
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 -0.06| 0.00 -0.06 -0.06
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00 0.00(-392.93| 0.00| -392.93| -392.93
Less: Reductions during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00(-392.99| 0.00| -392.99| -392.99
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Add: Additional provisions made during the year NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Less: Amount drawn down during the year NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Closing balance of floating provisions NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-off accounts NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ prudential NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL

written-off accounts during the year

Closing balance NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Ratios (in percent) 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 572% 6.92%
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 0.00%
Provision coverage ratio 100.00% 100.00%
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b) Sector - Wise Advances and Gross NPAs (Amount in T Lakh)
31/3/2025 31/3/2024
Sr. Sector
No. Outstanding Gross Percentage | Outstanding Gross Percentage
Total NPAs of Gross Total NPAs of Gross
Advances NPAs to Total Advances NPAs to Total
Advances in Advances in
that sector that sector
i) | Priority Sector . . . . . .
a) | Retail Trade 401.87 4.75 1.18 194.97 4.74 2.43
b) | Small Business 21575.45| 2031.55 9.42| 19482.32 834.94 4.29
c) | Small Scale Industries 106.68 0.00 0.00 152.42 88.42 58.01
d) | Housing Loan (Purchase/Construction of dwelling 1416.71 45.20 3.19| 1291.26 41.25 3.19
units and/ or repairs to the damaged dwelling units)
e) | Agriculture and allied activities 1103.40 157.90 14.31 1266.10 18.60 1.47
f) | Small Road Transport Operators 381.34 68.21 17.89 370.02 85.02 22.98
g) | Professionals and Self Employed artisans and 856.77 35.91 419 1722.66 117.38 6.81
craftsmen
h) | Education 331.90 0.00 0.00 218.19 0.00 0.00
i) | Other Priority Sectors 131.54 1.81 1.38 523.28 16.72 3.20
Sub-total (i) 26305.66 | 2345.33 25221.22| 1207.07
ii) | Non-priority Sector
a) [ Medium large Industries 7.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) | Export Trade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) | Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) [ Non-Bank Financial Institution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) | Governments (Central / States) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
f) | Food Credit (FCI consortium) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
g) | Real Estate 1748.40 89.91 5.14| 2025.15 459.01 22.67
h) | Other PSU's 0.00 0.00 0.00 87.81 0.00 0.00
i) | All Other 9487.78 316.10 3.33| 9027.46 415.12 4.60
Sub-total (ii) 11243.63 406.01 11140.42 874.13
Total (I + i) 37549.29 | 2751.34 36361.64| 2081.20
c) Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue (Amount in ¥ Lakh)
Particulars 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Total Assets NIL NIL
Total NPAs NIL NIL
Total Revenue NIL NIL

39



@ WY AEHR 9 T, , Teuwr, qul.

d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

ii) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring
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(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Agriculture and|  Corporates Micrmestjrir:]a::ll and (exli(leltj":iiiln
. ‘e . 9 Total
allied activities (emmdé?g Enterprises agriculture
(MSME) and MSME)
Current |Previous|Current [Previous| Current |Previous| Current [Previous| Current |Previous
Year | Year | Year Year | Year | Year | Year | Year | Year | Year
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Standard Gross Amount (R lac)| 0.00( 0.00| 0.00f 0.00f 0.00( 0.00( 0.00| 0.00| 0.00] 0.00
Provision held (X lac) | 0.00| 0.00| 0.00f 0.00( 0.00( 0.00| 0.00| 0.00( 0.00({ 0.00
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-standard | Gross Amount (R lac)| 0.00( 0.00] 0.00f 0.000 0.00( 0.00( 0.00| 0.00( 0.00/ 0.00
Provision held (X lac) | 0.00| 0.00| 0.00f 0.00( 0.00( 0.00| 0.00| 0.00( 0.00( 0.00
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Doubtful Gross Amount (% lac)| 0.00| 0.00f 0.00f 0.00] 0.00| 0.00| 0.00( 0.00| 0.00] 0.00
Provision held (X lac) | 0.00| 0.00| 0.00f 0.00[ 0.00( 0.00| 0.00| 0.00( 0.00( 0.00
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Gross Amount (% lac)| 0.00| 0.00f 0.00f 0.00] 0.00| 0.00| 0.00( 0.00| 0.00] 0.00
Provision held (X lac) | 0.00| 0.00| 0.00f 0.00f 0.00( 0.00| 0.00| 0.00( 0.00[ 0.00
e) Details of Loans Acquired During the Year
From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, StCBs, DCCBs,
(all amounts in ¥ crore) AlFls, SFBs and NBFCs including Housing | From ARCs
Finance Companies (HFCs)
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans acquired NILL
Aggregate consideration paid
Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired
f) ii) Details of stressed loans transferred during the year
(To be made separately for loans classified as NPA and SMA)
(all amounts in ¥ crore) To ARCs Tﬁgf;@ggg T°(gf2:sr§'§§§?f;,°)es
No: of accounts
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred NILL

Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer)

Aggregate consideration

Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts
transferred in earlier years

3¢
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g) Fraud accounts
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Number of frauds reported 1 0
Amount involved in fraud (% lakh) 46.59 0.00
Amount of provision made for such frauds (% lakh) 0.00 0.00
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the end of 0.00 0.00

the year (% lakh)

Note: 1). As the entire amount involved in fraud was recovered hence there where provision was not made.

h) Disclosure under resolution framework for COVID-19 related - Nill
5. Exposures
a) Exposure to Real Estate Sector

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Category 31-03-2025 | 31-03-2024

i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages —
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by 1416.71 1291.26
the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority
sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-fund
based (NFB) limits.
b) Commercial Real Estate —
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space, 1748.45 2025.15
multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition,
development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;\
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures —

i. Residential 0.00 0.00

ii. Commercial Real Estate 0.00 0.00
ii) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing 0.00 0.00
Finance Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 3165.16 3316.41

3%




487

@ WY WEHT T ., TEAW, QU wfiw s

2024 - 2025

b) Exposure to Capital market :

Particular 31-03-2025 | 31-03-2024

1) Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and )
units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in NILL NILL
corporate debt.

2) Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis to

individuals for investment in shares (including IPOS ESOPS), convertible bands, NILL NILL
convertible debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual funds.
3) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible NILL NILL

debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security.

4) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual NILL NILL
funds ie, where the primary security other than shares/convertible bonds/convertible
debentures/units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances.

5) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf NILL NILL
of stockbrokers and market makers.

6) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / debentures

or on clean basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new companies in NILL NILL
anticipation of raising resources.

7) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues. NILL NILL
8) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue of

shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual NILL NILL
funds.

9) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading. NILL NILL
10) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) NILL NILL
Total exposure to capital market NILL NILL

c) Rick category - wise country exposure
Bank does not have exposure to country risk in current year and previous year.
Hence disclosure is not required.

d) Unsecured advances: (Amount in ¥ Lakh)
Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Total unsecured advances of the bank 3577.62 3554.93

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge - -

over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities - -

e) Factoring Exposures:
Factoring Exposures is Nil (P.Y.Nil)

%0
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6. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of Deposits
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2024 - 2025

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 12633.47 10730.96
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 17.69% 16.44%

b) Concentration of Advances

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 6629.00 6459.00
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 17.65% 17.76%

c) Concentration of Exposures

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers

Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 5821.68 5637.45
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total 15.50% 15.50%

d) Concentration of NPAs

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 1840.87 1164.75
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs. 66.91% 55.96%

7. Derivatives

Bank have not entered into any transactions in derivatives in current and previous year and hence disclosure is not required.

8. Disclorures relating to Secrutitisation
Not applicable to Urban Co-op. Banks.

9. Off balance sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting

norms)
Not applicable to Urban Co-Op Banks.

10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Sr.No. Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
i) | Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 100.88 84.94
i) | Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 19.79 15.95
ii) | Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.24 0.01
iv) | Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 120.43 100.88

¥
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11. Disclosure of Complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank

from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman 31.03.2025

48
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2024 - 2025

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Sr.No. Particulars 321022 3210(232
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 0
2 Number of complaints received during the year 0 0
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 0 0
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0
Maintainable Complaints Received by the Bank From Office of Ombudsman
5 . | Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman 2 0
5.1 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of Ombudsman 3 0
5.2 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories issued 0 0
by Office of Ombudsman
5.3 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of Ombudsman 0 0
against the bank
6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those appealed) 0 0

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme,
2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

b) Top Five Grounds of Complaints Received by the Bank From Customers

Grounds of
complaints,
(i.e. complaints
relating to)

Number of
complaints pending
at the end of the year

% increase/ decrease
in the number of
complaints received
over the previous year

Number of
complaints received
during the year

Number of
complaints pending
at the beginning
of the year

Of 5, number of
complaints pending
beyond 30 days

1

2 3 4 5

6

31/03/2025

Ground - 1

Ground - 2

Ground - 3

Ground - 4

Others

Total

31/03/2024

Ground - 1

100% 0

Ground - 2

Ground - 3

Ground - 4

Others

Total

¥R
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12. Disclosures of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India

2024 - 2025

Penalties imposed by the Reserve bank of India under the provisions

1. Banking Regulation Act. 1949 NILL
2. Payment and settlements system Act. 2007 NILL
3. Goverment Securities Act. 2006 NILL

14. Other Disclosures
a) Business ratios

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particulars 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.76% 7.58%
i) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.35% 0.42%
iii) Cost of Deposits 5.35% 5.11%
iv) Net Interest Margin 5.92% 6.36%
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.45% 1.45%
vi) Return on Assets 8.41% 8.44%
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in % Crore.) 5.53 Cr 4.96 Cr
viii) Profit per employee (in % Lakh) 4.19 Lac 4.01 Lac

b) Bancassurance business: Nil ¢) Marketing and distrribution: Nil
d) Discloscure regarding Priority Sector lending Certificates (PSLCs): Nil

e) Provisions and Contingencies

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
i) Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00
ii) Provision towards NPA 130.00 50.00
iii) Provision made towards Income tax 295.00 280.00
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details) 0.00 0.00
Total 425.00 330.00
f) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives:
Particulars 31/03/2025 | 31/03/2024
a) Fund-based against own Fixed Deposit 0.00 0.00
b) Non funded based (Guarantees, L/C etc.) 0.00 0.00

g) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Sr.No. Particulars 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

Half Year Ending - 30/09/ 46.39 40.75

Half Year Ending - 31/03/ 48.57 41.99

ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0 0

Total 94.96 82.74

¥3
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Il DISCLOSURE AS PER RBI GUIDELINES
(as per Circular dated UBD. CO.BPD (PCB) Cir. No. 52/12.05 / 2013-14 dtd. 25/3/2014)

Disclosure as per RBI Guidelines
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2024 - 2025

(Figures in % or Rs. in Lacs)

Sr.No. Particulars As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
1. Capital to Risk Asset Ratio 21.32% 20.71%
Movement in CRAR :
a)Tier 1 Capital 7931.19 7474.29
b)Tier 2 Capital 1237.37 1116.05
c)Total Capital fund 9168.56 8590.34
d)Risk Weight Asset 43010.62 41475.12
3. Movement to CRAR : (+) 0.61% (-) 2.63%
4, Investment in SLR Securities
a)Book Value 29428.90 27042.29
b)Face Value (Issue price) 29600.00 27207.60
c)Market Value (Valuation as per FIMMDA) 29369.86 26390.55
5. a) Composition of Non SLR Investment Nil Nil
b) Non Performing Non SLR Investment Nil Nil
6. Advances against :
a)Real Estate 0.00 0.00
b)Construction Business 1748.45 2025.15
c)Housing 1416.71 1291.26
7. Advances against Shares & Debentures Nil Nil
8. Advances to Directors, their relatives, Companies / Firms
a) Fund Base
1. Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
2. Additional during the year 0.00 0.00
3. Recover during the year 0.00 0.00
4. Outstanding at the end of the year 0.00 0.00
b) Non fund base (Guarantees, L/Cs etc.) Nill Nill
9. Cost of Deposit : Average Cost of Deposits 5.35% 5.11%
10. NPA's
a)Gross NPA's 7.33% 5.72%
b)Net NPA's 0.42% 0%
11. Movement in NPA's (Gross NPA)
a)Balance at the beginning of the year 2081.20 2231.49
b)Additions During The Year 3910.97 709.60
c)Reduction During The Year 3240.83 859.89
d)Balance at the end of the Year 2751.34 2081.20
12. Profitability :
a)Interest income as % to Working Capital 7.76% 7.58%
b)NON Interest income as % to Working Capital 0.35% 0.33%
c)Operating profit as % to Working Capital 1.45% 1.45%
d)Return on Assets 8.41% 8.44%
e)Average Business (Deposit + Advances) per employee 553.11 (Lakh) 495.85 (Lakh)
f)Profit per employee 4.19 (Lakh) 4.01 (Lakh)
13. Provision Made towards
a)Provision towards NPA's 2257.20 2474.20
b)Provision for depreciation on investments 1099.78 1099.78
c)Provision for Standard Assets 396.50 396.50
14. Movement of Provision
a)Towards NPA's
1)As at the beginning of the year 2474.20 2231.55
2)(+) Net Additions during the year 130.00 242.65
3)(-) Reduction during the year 347.00 0.00
4)Balance as at the end of the year 2257.20 2474.20
b)Towards depreciation on Investment 0.00 0.00
c)Towards standard assests.
1)As at the beginning of the year 396.50 396.50
2)(+) Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
3)(-) Reduction during the year 0.00 0.00
4)Balance as at the end of the year 396.50 396.50
15. Premium paid to DICGC 24/05/2024 30/05/2023
14/11/2024 22/11/2023

€Y
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JeATcHD q'ﬁﬁ 3IRTEST (Long Term Perspective Plan)
(%. dIdH)
.. quferer 31/03/2025 | 31/03/2026 | 31/03/2027 | 31/03/2028 | 31/03/2029
1. | aGer W Wigge 21.10 21.30 21.50 21.70 21.90
2. | <& g geR A 105.34 112.48 117.00 122.00 127.00
3. | @ 714.13 785.00 865.00 950.00 1030.00
4. | FHcas T 8.25 8.60 8.75 9.00 9.25
5. | daus 403.48 355.00 365.00 375.00 385.00
6. | P IR 375.49 460.00 529.00 608.00 700.00
7. | @& Hisad 863.20 920.00 960.00 1010.00 1080.00
8. | Frar aww 1089.62 1245.00 1394.00 1558.00 1730.00
9. | uHUITH 71.08 75.89 82.00 87.00 92.00
10. | YTTUR® 20,556 20,900 21,250 21,600 21,950
11. | SRR 1,32,147 1,35,000 1,38,000 1,41,000 1,44,000
12. FHOIGR 4,435 4,800 5,000 5,200 5,400
13. | da® 197 200 200 200 200
14. AT HITeR 1+27 1+28 1+29 1+30 1+31
15. | udtuw. &g 8 8 8 8 8
16. IR R AY 27.51 20.00 19.50 19.00 18.50
17. | e w.de% 0.42% 0% 0% 0% 0%
18. | shdle/fRuifde em 52.58 58.60 61.16 64.00 67.96
19. [IEH IJcuTGEHAT 4 7 7 8 8
20. Ufy Had Faaa 5.53 6.23 6.97 7.79 8.65
21. | ofy ym Seue 9.78 9.98 10.17 10.42 10.61
22. ATHIET 10% smféra | 8% smfé@ | 8% smfér 8% srmféra 8% sruféra
23. o gfkeqor o ‘o sféra | ‘o' smiféra | ‘o amféa ‘3" srafara ‘31" smuféra
24, | MU HIUS 1 1 1 1 1
ge DR &5 Bangalore Bangalore Bangalore Bangalore Bangalore

Disaster Recovery Centre

¥
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TGRS THIUIG 9 3ax HIfa!

31.5h. qusfta 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2025

1. | T@visaeT TRYudT THI0T (CRAR) 20.71 % 21.32 %

2. |t Fer TH0T oIiell THIT (Gross NPA) 572 % 7.33 %

3. |fFcas w.4.u. o fRcaes woriell THIT (Net NPA) 0% 0.42 %

4. | IToT IUATT WbedT HisaelTeil THIUT (Interest Income to working capital ratio) 7.58 % 7.76 %

5. |3R SRR WebedT Higgemeft FHIUT (Other Income to working capital ratio) 0.33 % 0.35 %

6. |felt SYRvaT=aT WafEr % (Cost of Deposit) 511 % 5.35%

7. |ATerReRteT fAsToiedT STUHITET SR (Interest Income to earning asset ratio) 9.13 % 9.00 %

8. |HATeMaNIeT URETET (Return on Asset) 8.41% 8.44%

9. |gawmrIiier G (Net Interest Margin) 4.02 % 3.65 %
10. | RS Taf Wesear Hisaeneft THIUManagement Exp to working capital) 2.74 % 2.55%
1. | e THRITS WebedT HisaetTell THIVT (Gross profit to working capital) 1.45 % 1.45 %
12. | g Toar Wesear Hisaaelt T STRIER g Jd (Net profit to working capital) 1.38 % 1.30 %
13. | umafie ATSIER (Prime lending Rate) 10 % 10 %
14. | fci e eI (Per employee business) T 4.96 (@d&)[T 5.53 (@)
15. | ufy Fem %I (Per employee profit) T 4.01 (or@)(T 4.19 (o14@)

As on 31/03/2025 (Detail of Depreciation) 1313 aasfies

Item Head Percentage| Before Depreciation Addition Deletion/sale| Depreciation|Closing Balance
Land 0% | 5,20,70,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 5,20,70,000.00
Building 10% | 4,96,63,519.00( 3,27,05,000.00 0.00( 66,01,604.00| 7,57,66,915.00
ATM Shop 10% 4,28,652.00 0.00 3,894.00 42,476.00 3,82,282.00
Computer Software 33.33% 21,58,161.00 2,72,500.00 2.00| 11,14,316.00 13,16,343.00
Computer Hardware | 33.33% 39,65,540.66 3,27,113.00 1,582.00 [ 19,43,260.96 23,47,810.20
Networking 33.33% 3,26,254.25 3,63,653.00 1.00 2,63,077.50 4,26,828.75
Furniture & deadstock 10% | 2,25,57,539.08 61,18,033.00| 1,53,197.37 | 26,72.,636.00( 2,58,49,738.71
Office Equipment 15% | 1,60,57,215.59 19,23,264.00 81,538.00 25,45,794.00| 1,53,53,147.59
Vehicle 15% 34,05,259.00 0.00| 3,77,555.00 4,54,156.00 25,73,548.00
Generator 15% 9,62,339.00 8,460.00 0.00 1,45,620.00 8,25,179.00
Solar Panel Set 40% 7,55,985.00 0.00 0.00 3,02,394.00 4,53,591.00
Total 15,23,50,464.58 | 4,17,18,023.00( 6,17,769.87 | 1,60,85,334.46| 17,73,65,383.25

¥&
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AT 2024-25 T IEATSY AT FSSTUADIUET HHI-STRT HSS &9

| 2025-26 T IJSSTITD ()
2024-2025 9T 2024-2025 91 2024-2025 91 2025-2026 T
CE| sigrer et @ SETSTE STTeT sigrot
(+) 3rerar &t (-)
1. 3t @/ aTedle detadis @t | 33,00,00.000.00 | 36,54,60,120.86 | 3,54,60,120,.86 [ 38,25,00.000.00
2. V9P TR ¥ 3. 13,25,00,000.00 | 12,14,77,709.00 | -1,10,22,291.00 | 12,75,00,000.00
3. FHAF Toic B 75,00,000.00 76,90,733.00 1,90,733.00 78,00,000.00
4. AT He® 6 W 5,00,000.00 4,29,600.00 -70,400.00 6,00,000.00
5. TS I dieT fam 4,00,00,000.00 3,81,65,647.21 -18,34,352.79 |  3,90,00,000.00
6. Tdhlel B PIE @ 5,00,000.00 6,25,981.10 1,25,981.10 7,00,000.00
7. T, AR, ferpA 7,00,000.00 5,87,482.51 -1,12,517.49 7,00,000.00
8. 3t Bt 25,00,000.00 22,35,088.98 -2,64,911.02 25,00,000.00
9. THRT J HieR gowit 2,20,00,000.00 2,20,40,243.00 40,243.00 | 2,20,00,000.00
10. TR T BUTE 18,00,000.00 14,62,012.14 -3,37,987.86 16,00,000.00
11. SERTE @Y 7,00,000.00 8,28,210.96 1,28,210.96 9,00,000.00
12. SITUTHIERY @ 75,00,000.00 54,11,584.98 -20,88,415.02 50,00,000.00
13. 3R @A 1,70,00,000.00 1,92,83,539.76 22,83,539.76 | 2,00,00,000.00
14, TP Heew AHT T 2,00,000.00 88,146.00 -1,11,854.00 3,00,000.00
15. faeht 7 eI oRag 4,50,00,000.00 4,25,00,000.00 -25,00,000,00 |  4,50,00,000.00
16. fereaes =TT 8,47,00,000.00 8,25,36,095.19 -21,63,904.81 |  8,60,00,000.00
THU 69,31,00,000.00 | 71,08,22,194.69 | 1,77,22,194.69 | 74,21,00,000.00
2024-2025 9T 2024-2025 T 2024-2025 3T 2025-2026
Jeus aiarsT e Sl SISTSTIIET STTaT a1 3gTST
(+) 3rm@r 4t (-)

1. Tt T AauhIaies s 65,00,00,000.00 | 66,96,32,525.21 | 1,96,32,525.21 | 70,00,00,000.00
2. B 10,00,000.00 12,00,803.36 2,00,803.36 13,00,000.00
3. RfiEs 6,00,000.00 8,23,316.35 2,23,316.35 8,00,000.00
4. 3R I 2,90,00,000.00 2,80,67,593.47 -9,32,406.53 3,00,00,000.00
5. RN I (feavge) et a1 125 00.000.00 93,42,066.30 -31,57,933.70 1,00,00,000.00
6. ST STSS! THT RIS IR 0.00 17,55,890.00 17,55,890.00 0.00

(Provision Written Back)

TR

69,31,00,000.00

71,08,22,194.69

1,77,22,194.69

74,21,00,000.00

%\9
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eTrET gl B TR
T SR 225/4, e Hiveiad, STHETT, qO-TeTR s, TR, [-411 028, 26990563
YR FRGY| Wic 7. 1, HaR -6, IR UH IS, T IC s, FEWR, J0-411 028. 67270001
TR 2254, Rraq, P, sneeEn, P-Hey s, TR, J-411 028, 26993368
AN F@AR | g, O Al ProER, 1. ghel, M. Q-412 201. 8956864432
ARUSHTE 9. 73, 99 9. 1 3 2, RS SN, @ A F9s IS, GRYETE, [-411 001, 7887869701
GIKES 9. 7. 616/2, 3T RN AR, StE 1. 14-15 ufel Ao, R Ugid Tueas WeEs, a1 JR, . Q0 412 301.| 8956864434
PG e A, 518/1, 9o &ifIes, Q-3 g, DRI HH, 1. BRw, 1. qUi-412216. 8956864435
firgasTa ST e, GRSt e, Thex di, fiees, [O-411033, 27357463
T TS e, AT . 1, Aebere, [-411037. 24261330
TRATOTR 9. H. 28/7/AM12, ToFTEd SR, e . Th Al . 12,3, FEUMR, FOURR, qU-411028 26812701
el s 9. 7. 341, 9T A, 19 2, @ UG, BVER awd, TR Ged I, FAGTR, [-411036 7887869702
Rigre A5 @ | 9. 7. 66/5/A/11 TM@ .11, Fd Fieiad, daderel, Rigre I8, [-411041 8956864436
e 9.4, 7/3/5, TS0 N ARG, TV + Ggell FIctl, AR dUioiae, TR 31, qo-411014 27010027
A BT hiicd, dedetel, 9 1. 5, 6, F@w, . @S M. go.- 410501 7887869703
Age diger - akt aeff e |, 176, IR ot \eAR e, ar. <fe £ qon- 412203 02119223500
Figar gl 9. 7. 54/10/3/11, HRcll Pirccied, dedvien, A9 9. 1 T 3, Wel ARM ap Pieal g, 11 [-411048. 26930066
gy 9.4, 154, T . 445 &1, 39 gscq, GRYM, 1. el M. Q-412308 7887883822
Sl .. 29/16/2, HEGEH FoTRID, AT . 1,2,3, HRAS-HES g, Iy, AN o, 1. qu-411060 8956864437
amarett e . 118/1 URRel Aofel, &Y W SR fcei, Al Plersl TR, aTelell, IR 30, T 412 207 | 27050122
RIGK 9. 7. 202/T/1/16, F@ FHIR TR, Al G, WRN, g 411 039 7447453781
SR Tt | WIe 7. 1, A -6, IR Uh oA, QU ISl Vs, TR, JU-411 028, 7447453782
oI5 A A, WA, 10417/, TUIRGE, AR 5, . &del, . . 412 307 7447453783
JAHFR o . 18,19,20, T9. . AR HIcidd, 9 A% o FAR, NDA X's, Rmaul, qu - 411 023 7447453784
ferspIoR e . 1360, BeH P, ToRSel, A1 9. 13 9 14, TEW G, RER, a1 RRR, B QU - 412208 | 7447453786
foRa® TC H. 525, 99 7. 4,5 3 6, JUITS dia, deeel, RRa®, @1 G, . ARl 412 801 7447453785
TR Pt i, ot 7. 11 &M 25, 9. 7. 129/3+6+11, -1 Ve, FR, 1. @s, 1. . 410 503 7447453787
e Te 7. 446, AT TS, ToHVion, AT . 6 MU 7, amewe, @ IR, [ . 412 411 7447453788
aif-Tdt qeg | aneht deReeN e A, 15, Wie . 2 U, dgex -19, 1. anefi-7elt g9g. 400 709 7447453789
DR oL AL WL A 51514 &, @18 7. 3 1, T IER, W. A T e, W s, DleaTR. 416 012 7447453790
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